



DISTRICT 69 HISTORY

EXECUTIVE TEAMS



This is a record of the District 69 Executive Teams since the District was formed on the 1st July 1971, beginning with the current year. Russ Walkington was the founding District Governor.

In the beginning, the District was made up of 6 Areas and 26 Clubs and the District leaders were the District Governor, Educational Lt Governor, Administrative Lt Governor, 6 Area Governors, and at times extra Lt Governors to help manage the Areas plus a District Secretary and District Treasurer.

In 1976, the first Historian Ted Burton was appointed, and most subsequent years had historians which has enabled all of these records to be kept intact. Particular mention must go to Clare Murphy who was the District Historian for 14 years and Barrie Fuller for 8 years.

By 1977, the District had grown so much that 3 Divisions were formed and 9 Areas. Lt Division Governors were appointed for each Division. And in 1984, 4 Divisions were formed, & by 1989, 6 Divisions were necessary with 21 Areas.

In 1991, the three District leader titles were changed to District Governor, Lt Governor Education and Training, and Lt Governor Marketing.

In 2015, the District leader titles changed again to be District Director, Program Quality Director, Club Growth Director, with supporting Division Directors and Area Directors.

In our 50th year in 2021, District was comprised of 8 Divisions and 34 Areas. Ancillary roles have expanded considerably over the years to help with the increased workload due to the growth of the District and this is reflected in the year records.

Great care has been taken to ensure these records are correct, however any notification of errors or omissions would be welcomed so that the records can be corrected. Please email

Sue Pinker DTM
District 69 Historian 2023-2 *Updated November 2024*

Table of Contents

2024-2025	District Director Lou Cervetto DTM	4
2023-2024	District Director Denise Buckby DTM	6
2022-2023	District Director Kevin Croft DTM	8
2021-2022	District Director Robert Green DTM	10
2020-2021	District Director Barbara Nielsen DTM	12
2019-2020	District Director Alana Beale DTM	14
2018-2019	District Director Shane Cooper DTM	16
2017-2018	District Director Benjamin McCormick DTM	19
2016-2017	District Director Joe Abbot ACS ALB	22
2015-2016	District Director Christine Lennon DTM	24
2014-2015	District Governor Ian Pinker DTM	26
2013-2014	District Governor Marilyn Freeman DTM	28
2012-2013	District Governor Charlie Starrett DTM	30
2011-2012	District Governor John Kay DTM	32
2010-2011	District Governor Bruce George DTM	34
2009-2010	District Governor Coral McVean DTM	36
2008-2009	District Governor Lesley Storkey DTM	38
2007-2008	District Governor Bob Simpson DTM	40
2006-2007	District Governor Trish Springsteen DTM	42
2005-2006	District Governor David Bowden DTM	44
2004-2005	District Governor Alix Fortescue DTM	46
2003-2004	District Governor Sandra Simpson DTM	48
2002-2003	District Governor Barbara Richardson DTM	50
2001-2002	District Governor Barbara Richardson DTM Dianne Riddell DTM	52
2000-2001	District Governor Rose Chant DTM	54
1999-2000	District Governor Heather Rhead DTM	56
1998-1999	District Governor Laurene Mulcahy DTM	58
1997-1998	District Governor Mike Storkey DTM	60

1996-1997	District Governor Patricia Ryan DTM	62
1995-1996	District Governor Raelene Taylor DTM	64
1994-1995	District Governor Charlie Harrison ATM	66
1993-1994	District Governor Davina Daniel ATM	68
1992-1993	District Governor Barrie Fuller DTM	70
1991-1992	District Governor Vernon Flood DTM	72
1990-1991	District Governor Gavin Blakey DTM	74
1989-1990	District Governor Desley Cooper DTM	76
1988-1989	District Governor Jan Derby DTM	78
1987-1988	District Governor John Simpson ATM	80
1986-1987	District Governor Clare Murphy ATM	82
1985-1986	District Governor Dianne Riddell DTM	84
1984-1985	District Governor Ivy Foster DTM	85
1983-1984	District Governor John Scouller CTM	86
1982-1983	District Governor Gordon Shoebridge CTM	87
1981-1982	District Governor Colin McFarlane CTM	88
1980-1981	District Governor Dianne Stoodley ATM	89
1979-1980	District Governor Michael Weidner ATM	90
1978-1979	District Governor Bruce Maddison ATM	91
1977-1978	District Governor Walter Fischer DTM	92
1976-1977	District Governor Lionel Fifield	93
1975-1976	District Governor Frank Bell	94
1974-1975	District Governor Peter McCarthy	95
1973-1974	District Governor Geoff Phillips	96
1972-1973	District Governor Bob Kenworthy ATM	97
1971-1972	District Governor Russ Walkington	98

2024-2025 District Director Lou Cervetto DTM

District Director	Lou Cervetto DTM
Program Quality Director	Nicky Jurd DTM
Club Growth Director	Alex Smith DTM

Immediate Past District Director	Denise Buckby DTM
Public Relations Manager	Joshua Morotti DTM
Administration Manager	Lisa Dodis
Finance Manager	Mark Hegarty DTM
Logistics Manager	Con Papamitros DTM
Parliamentarian	Robert Green DTM
Historian	Sue Pinker DTM
Training Manager	Deb Barnett DTM
Past District Governors/Directors Comm. Chair	Robert Green DTM
Service Awards	Marietta Wetzig DTM
Education Awards	Lisa Dodis DTM
District Alignment Manager	Barbara Nielsen DTM
Area Director Mentor	Deb Barnett DTM
Division Director Mentor	Jenny Owens DTM
Pacifica Division Mentor	
District Club Conflict Manager	
District Auditors	Ian Gilbert, John Knox
District Proxy Delegate	Barrie Fuller DTM
BRISBANE DIVISION	
Division Director	Shubi Chatterjee
Area 5 Director	Wayne Taylor
Area 15 Director	Ariel Elboim
Area 17 Director	Francis Davis
Area 21 Director	Yves Uwayo
Area 25 Director	Jessie Brauer

CENTRAL DIVISION	
Division Director	Cassie McMullen
Area 4 Director	Neil Hoy
Area 10 Director	Christopher McLean
Area 16 Director	Anthony Spark
Area 22 Director	Cynon Lowe
Area 28 Director	Dawn Smith

EASTERN DIVISION	
Division Director	Suzanne Gogolin
Area 7 Director	Christine Zimmer
Area 20 Director	Sally Turner
Area 26 Director	Melanie Surplice
Area 27 Director	Javeria Khurshid

MORETON DIVISION	
Division Director	Kirsty watts
Area 3 Director	Lucy Schelberg
Area 8 Director	Davis Boyle
Area 18 Director	Abhishek Singh
Area 37 Director	George Ma

NORTHERN DIVISION	
Division Director	Jenny Savage
Area 2 Director	Pritika Wilson
Area 9 Director	Tammy van der Reijden
Area 14 Director	Megan Dillon

PACIFICA DIVISION	
Division Director	Jessica Dau
Area 38 Director	Gregory Soweni
Area 40 Director	Linda Sombukoi
Area 41 Director	Gima Kepi
Area 44 Director	Eunice Bokalen
Area 45 Director	Raka Numa Raula

SOUTHERN DIVISION	
Division Director	Julia Shafer
Area 6 Director	Sheb Giner
Area 23 Director	Louise Donnan
Area 24 Director	Tom O'Sullivan
Area 35 Director	Sarah Boynton

WESTERN DIVISION	
Division Director	John Bushell
Area 1 Director	Brendan Bernier
Area 11 Director	
Area 12 Director	Matthew McDiarmid
Area 31 Director	Mac McLeod

NOTABLE EVENTS	
54th District Conference held at	

2023-2024 District Director Denise Buckby DTM

District Director	Denise Buckby DTM
Program Quality Director	Lou Cervetto DTM
Club Growth Director	Nicky Jurd DTM

Immediate Past District Director	Kevin Croft DTM
Public Relations Manager	Thomas Krafft DTM
Administration Manager	Jenny Owens DTM
Finance Manager	Mark Hegarty
Logistics Manager	Con Papamitros DTM
Parliamentarian	Robert Green DTM
Historian	Sue Pinker DTM
Training Manager	Deb Barnett DTM
Past District Governors/Directors Comm. Chair	Marilyn Freeman DTM
Service Awards	Marietta Wetzig DTM
Education Awards	Lisa Dodis DTM
District Alignment Manager	Barbara Nielsen DTM
Area Director Mentor	Jim Fazl
Division Director Mentor	Brock McIntyre
Pacifica Division Mentor	Christine Lennon
District Club Conflict Manager	Annette Marshall
District Auditors	Ian Gilbert, John Knox
District Proxy Delegate	Barrie Fuller DTM

BRISBANE DIVISION	
Division Director	Lisa Dodis DTM
Division Director	LISA DOUIS D'I IVI
Area 5 Director	Suzanne Gogolin
Area 15 Director	Jason Karan Cole
Area 17 Director	Candice Hincksman
Area 21 Director	Zach Davis-Hancock
Area 25 Director	Shubhangi Chatterjee

CENTRAL DIVISION		
Division Director	Alex Smith	
Area 4 Director		
Area 10 Director	Maxine Rose	
Area 16 Director	Judith McConnell DTM	
Area 22 Director	Sarah Lawson	
Area 28 Director	Cassie McMullen	

EASTERN DIVISION		
Division Director	Joshua Morotti DTM	
Area 7 Director	Fawzia Batty	
Area 20 Director	Kirsty Watts	
Area 26 Director	Geoff Roberts	
Area 27 Director	Brendan O'Sullivan	
Area 33 Director		

MORETON DIVISION	
Division Director	Suresh Nair
Area 3 Director	Barbara Nielsen DTM
Area 8 Director	Suzanne Honour
Area 18 Director	Cam Krook DTM
Area 37 Director	Pam Holley DTM

NORTHERN DIVISION		
Division Director	Ann Nelson	
Area 2 Director	Jessica Annan	
Area 9 Director		
Area 13 Director		
Area 14 Director	Lewis Sweet	

PACIFICA DIVISION		
Division Director	Trisha Elijah	
Area 38 Director	Gregory Soweni	
Area 40 Director	Linda Sombukoi	
Area 41 Director	Jessica Dau	
Area 44 Director	Eunice Bokalen	

SOUTHERN DIVISION		
Division Director	Linda Field	
Area 6 Director	lan McLaren	
Area 23 Director		
Area 24 Director		
Area 35 Director		

WESTERN DIVISION		
Division Director	John Bushell	
Area 1 Director	Margot Tesch	
Area 11 Director	Kerri Richards	
Area 12 Director	Paul Marangelli	
Area 31 Director	Mac McLeod	

NOTABLE EVENTS 53rd District Conference held at Caloundra RSL from 3rd to 6th May 2024

2022-2023 District Director Kevin Croft DTM

District Director	Kevin Croft DTM
Program Quality Director	Denise Buckby DTM
Club Growth Director	Lou Cervetto DTM

Immediate Past District Director	Robert Green DTM
Public Relations Manager	Andrew Pearson DTM
Administration Manager	Jenny Owens DTM
Finance Manager	Kerri Siggs
Logistics Manager	Jason Karan-Cole
Parliamentarian	Bob Kirchner DTM
Historian	Sue Pinker DTM
District Training Manager	Christine Lennon DTM
Past District Governors/Directors Comm. Chair	Coral McVean DTM PRA
Service Years & Awards	Marietta Wetzig

BRISBANE DIVISION	
Division Director	Con Papamitros DTM
Area 5 Director	Marina Bruno
Area 15 Director	Matthew Dick
Area 17 Director	Stuart Kerr
Area 21 Director	Maria Buttazonni
Area 25 Director	Alan Lemay

CENTRAL DIVISION	
Division Director	Sarah Lawson
PQD	Sue Pinker
Area 4 Director	
Area 10 Director	Sandra Turner
Area 16 Director	Alex Smith
Area 22 Director	Wayde Cox
Area 28 Director	Annette Scougall

EASTERN DIVISION	
Division Director	Roy David
Area 7 Director	Joshua Morotti
Area 20 Director	Adrian Pavone
Area 26 Director	John Coorey
Area 27 Director	Graham Cairns
Area 33 Director	James Fazl

MORETON DIVISION	
Division Director	Mark Hegarty
PQD	Barbara Nielsen
Area 3 Director	Tony Hartigan
Area 8 Director	Suresh Nair
Area 18 Director	Annette Mayfield
Area 37 Director	Kirsty Watts

NORTHERN DIVISION	
Division Director	Malcolm Gillham
Area 2 Director	Tessa Nossan
Area 9 Director	Sean Moore
Area 13 Director	Esther Bank
Area 14 Director	Gary Minter

PACIFICA DIVISION	
Division Director	Trisha Elijah
PQD	Noreen Patini-Ben
Area 38 Director	Gertrude Rollart
Area 40 Director	Cecilia Boude-Yennie
Area 44 Director	Josephine Piukala

SOUTHERN DIVISION	
Division Director	Linda Field
Area 6 Director	Katrina Hahling
Area 23 Director	Catherine McDonagh
Area 24 Director	Shawn Matthews
Area 35 Director	Julie Matty

WESTERN DIVISION	
Division Director	Brock McIntyre
TLI	Margaret Marshall
Area 1 Director	Lorraine Juliana
Area 11 Director	Veronica Whitham
Area 12 Director	John Bushell
Area 31 Director	Michelle Forsyth

52nd District Conference held At Eatons Hill Hotel, Brisbane from 28th to 30th April 2023

Metropolitan Division split & renamed Brisbane & Moreton

PNG Division renamed Pacifica Division

2021-2022 District Director Robert Green DTM

District Director	Robert Green DTM
Program Quality Director	Kevin Croft DTM
Club Growth Director	Denise Buckby DTM

Immediate Past District Director	Barbara Nielsen DTM IPDD
Public Relations Manager	Cameron Krook
Administration Manager	Liz Hudson DTM
Finance Manager	Andrew Grayson
Logistics Manager	
Parliamentarian	Leonard Scuderi DTM
Historian	Sue Pinker DTM
P Division Mentor	Christine Lennon DTM PDD
Past District Governors/Directors Comm Chair	Coral McVean DTM PRA
Area Director Mentor	Chris Parminter DTM
District Chief Club Coach Judge	Jim Fazl DTM
Service Years and Awards	
Speechcraft:	Maria Buttazoni DTM

BRISBANE DIVISION	
Division Director	Con Papamitros DTM
Area 5 Director	Marina Bruno
Area 15 Director	Benjamin Donovan
Area 17 Director	
Area 21 Director	
Area 25 Director	Jacqueline Jones

CENTRAL DIVISION	
Division Director	Dawn Smith
TLI	Deb Barnett
Area 4 Director	John Sleigh DTM
Area 10 Director	Christopher McLean
Area 16 Director	Deborah Holly CC, CL
Area 22 Director	Mike Storkey DTM PIP
Area 28 Director	Debra Barnett

EASTERN DIVISION	
Division Director	Graham Cairns DTM
Area 7 Director	Thomas Krafft DTM
Area 20 Director	Katrina Roberts
Area 26 Director	Ben Watt
Area 27 Director	Sanju Poondi
Area 33 Director	

MORETON DIVISION	
Division Director	Sasibala Geethadevi
TLI	Jenny Owens
Area 3 Director	Kirsty Watts
Area 8 Director	Mark Hegarty
Area 18 Director	Mara Stewart
Area 37 Director	Edward Greenaway

NORTHERN DIVISION		
Division Director	Brian O'Neill	
Area 2 Director	Lesley Thorne	
Area 9 Director	Sharne Roby	
Area 13 Director	Julie Beer	
Area 14 Director	Lynne O'Neill	

PAPUA NEW GUINEA DIVISION	
Division Director	Gertrude Rollart
TLI	Qunequnder Hayu
Area 38 Director	Trisha Elijah
Area 40 Director	Terence Tuohik
Area 44 Director	Maggie Joseph

SOUTHERN DIVISION		
Division Director	Lou Cervetto	
Area 6 Director	Casandra Smith	
Area 23 Director		
Area 24 Director	Ralph Gilmour	
Area 35 Director	Linda Field	

WESTERN DIVISION	
Division Director	Jim Fazl DTM
TLI	Maurie McGuire
Area 1 Director	
Area 11 Director	Bill Williams
Area 12 Director	Brock McIntyre
Area 31 Director	Michelle Forsyth

51st District Conference held in Cairns Friday 29th April -1st May 2022

2020-2021 District Director Barbara Nielsen DTM

District Director	Barbara Nielsen DTM
Program Quality Director	Mark Snow DTM (Resigned) Kevin Croft DTM
Club Growth Director	Robert Green DTM

Immediate Past District Director	Alana Beale DTM IPDD
Immediate Past District Director	
Public Relations Manager	Andrew Pearson
Administration Manager	Nicky Jurd DTM
Finance Manager	Ying Ling Chin
Logistics Manager	Daniel Reid DTM
Parliamentarian	Mike Storkey DTM PIP
Technical Officer for D69 Council Meetings	Simon Cornwell DTM
Historian	Barrie Fuller DTM
Online Training Chair	John Sleigh DTM
District Leadership Committee Chair	Alana Beal DTM IPDD
PNG Operations Manager	Christine Lennon DTM PDD
Past District Governors/Directors Comm Chair	Shane Cooper DTM PDD
District 69 Directory Editor	John McLean DTM
Area Director Mentor	Heather Bruce
Digital Media Manager	Leonard Scuderi DTM
District Chief Judge	Mark Snow DTM (Resigned) Kevin Croft
Free Toast Host Ambassador	Pam Holley DTM
University Club Co-Ordinator	Pam Holley DTM
Service Years and Awards	Jenny Owens DTM
Branding	Jenny Owens DTM
Speechcraft & Youth Leadership	Jenny Owens DTM

BRISBANE DIVISION	
Division Director	Denise Buckby DTM
TLI	Maria Buttazoni
Area 5 Director	Graham Cairns DTM
Area 15 Director	Dale Ku VC5
Area 17 Director	Kimberley James CC, Cl
Area 21 Director	Christopher Allan
Area 25 Director	Ally Hannon DTM
Area 36 Director	Jenny Bostock EC1

CENTRAL DIVISION	
Division Director	Judith Rowarth MS5
TLI	Audrey Mooney
Area 4 Director	Dawn Smith DTM
Area 10 Director	Della Jenkins PM1
Area 16 Director	Deborah Holly CC, CL
Area 22 Director	Dianne Cox
Area 28 Director	Debra Barnett IP4

EASTERN DIVISION	
Division Director	Jim Fazl
Area 7 Director	Roy David EC3
Area 20 Director	Sonia Matrix
Area 26 Director	Tania Rooney
Area 27 Director	Patrick Burns
Area 33 Director	Alexander Stevenson

MORETON DIVISION	
Division Director	Jenny Owens DTM
TLI	Lisa Dodis DTM
Area 3 Director	Suresh Nair PM1
Area 8 Director	Kirsty Watts SR3
Area 18 Director	Sasibala Devi LD3
Area 37 Director	Jill Hobbs CC, CL

NORTHERN DIVISION	
Division Director	Lynne O'Neill IP2
TLI	Heather Bruce
Area 2 Director	Tomi Edmunds DL3
Area 9 Director	Kaj Haffenden DTM
Area 13 Director	Scott Timmins EC2
Area 14 Director	Megan Dillon CC, ALB
Area 39 Director	Brian O'Neil

PAPUA NEW GUINEA DIVISION		
Division Director	Monica Toisengila ACB, ALB	
TLI	Gertrude Rollart	
Area 38 Director	Julia Auka	
Area 40 Director	Alison Alu CL	
Area 41 Director	Angela Teine	
Area 44 Director	Rachael Poloat	
SOUTHERN DIVISION		
Division Director	Taflyn Fiola DTM	
TLI	Christine Lennon DTM PDD	
Area 6 Director	Chondelle Bell EC3	
Area 23 Director	Kerstin Heubel	
Area 35 Director	Carolyn Shaw DTM	
WESTERN DIVISION		
Division Director	Kevin Sherry DTM	
TLI	Liz Hudson/James Mason	
Area 1 Director	Margaret Marshall EC3	
Area 11 Director	Geoff Weatherstone ACB, CL	
Area 12 Director	Imogen King IP3	
Area 29 Director	John Hutchins EC2	
Area 31 Director	Ben Handley LD1	

50th District Conference held online April/May 2021(due to COVID)

2019-2020 District Director Alana Beale DTM

District Director	Alana Beale DTM
Program Quality Director	Barbara Nielsen DTM
Club Growth Director	Mark Snow DTM
Immediate Past District Director	Shane Cooper DTM
Public Relations Manager	Nicky Jurd DTM
Administration Manager	Kevin Croft DTM
Finance Manager	Ian McLaren DTM
Logistics Manager	Rodney Luck DTM
Parliamentarian	Pam Holly DTM
Historian	Barrie Fuller DTM
Tli Co-Ordinator	Carolyn Shaw DTM
Online Training Chair	Lesley Storkey DTM PDG
Realignment Chair	TBA
Nominating Committee Chair	Shane Cooper DTM IPDD
PNG Operations Manager	Christine Lennon DTM PDD
Area Director Mentor	Mike Storkey PIP, DTM
Name Badge Orders	Barrie Richardson DTM
Chief Coach	Liz Hudson DTM
Club Extension Chair	Kevin Croft DTM
Corporate Outreach Chair	Mike Storkey PIP, DTM
Directory Editor	Kevin Croft DTM
Info Line Co-ordinator	Alana Beal DTM
Long Service Recognition Membership & Marketing Chair	Jenny Owens DTM John Sleigh DTM
Web Master	Nicky Jurd DTM
PDG&D Committee Chair	Ben McCormick PDD, DTM
Realignment Committee	Shane Cooper PDD, DTM
Speaker's Bureau Chair	Collin Williams CC, ALB
University Outreach Chair	Brian Duckworth DTM
Offiversity Oddieach Chair	Brian Duckworth Drivi
BRISBANE DIVISION	
Division Director	Robert Green DTM
PQD/TLI	Denise Buckby
Area 5 Director	Haley Wells
Area 15 Director	Cameron Krook ACB, ALB
Area 17 Director	Lisa Dodis
Area 21 Director	Ying Ling Chin
Area 25 Director	Jacqueline Jones CC
Area 36 Director	Maria Buttazzoni
CENTRAL DIVISION	
Division Director	Melinda Cornwill DTM
PQD/TLI	Simon Cornwell DTM
Area 4 Director	Geoff Higgins CC, CL
Area 10 Director	Willi Kruger DL4
Area 16 Director	Irene Waters
Area 22 Director	Marilyn Freeman PDG, DTM
Area 28 Director	Judith Rowarth

EASTERN DIVISION	
Division Director	Rianne Luther DTM
PQD/TLI	Graham Cairns DTM
Area 7 Director	Vacant
Area 20 Director	Valentinus Parmana
Area 26 Director	Val Broady-Dugdale
Area 27 Director	Judy Dawson Wood
Area 33 Director	Leonard Scuderi DTM
MORETON DIVISION	Leonard Scuden DTW
Division Director	Jenny Owens DTM
PQD/TLI	Graham Cairns DTM
Area 3 Director	Tracy Walker ALB
Area 8 Director	Daniel Reid CC, ALB
Area 18 Director	Sasibala Devi ACG, ALB
Area 37 Director	Andrew Pearson
NORTHERN DIVISION	Andrew realson
Division Director	Leigh-Ann Metcalfe DTM
PQD/TLI	Sandra Simpson PDG, DTM
Area 2 Director	Evol Kane ACS, ALB
Area 9 Director	Greg Okulov
Area 13 Director	Ann Nelson EC2, SR3
Area 14 Director	Lynne O'Neil ACG ALB
Area 39 Director	Justin Zammitt
PAPUA NEW GUINEA DIVISION	Justin Zannintt
Division Director	Molien Nano CC, CL
PQD/TLI	Aro Kia PDG, DTM
Area 38 Director	Rebecca June lop CC
Area 40 Director	Etienne Maso
Area 41 Director	Alison Alu
SOUTHERN DIVISION	Alison Alu
Division Director	Valerie Sutton IP1
PQD/TLI	Sarah Nicoll CC, IP1
Area 6 Director	Vacant
Area 23 Director	Jason Beard
Area 24 Director	Alicia Hyland
Area 34 Director	Terri Sinclair
Area 35 Director	Kirstin Heubel
WESTERN DIVISION	MISHITICADEL
Division Director	Warren Hayden
PQD/TLI	Jeanette Hayden
Area 1 Director	Kevin Sherry
Area 11 Director	Jim Fazl
Area 12 Director	Bob Goodwin
Area 29 Director	Maurie McGuire PM3
Area 31 Director	Rose Pfitzner DL5
, 11 CG D I D II CCCOI	1 NOSC 1 INCLICE DES

49th District Conference Cancelled due to "Coronavirus" sweeping the world's population
All speech contests above Area contests cancelled

2018-2019 District Director Shane Cooper DTM

District Director	Shane Cooper DTM	
Program Quality Director	Alana Beale	
Club Growth Director	Barbara Nielsen	
Immediate Past District Director	Benjamin (Ben) McCormick DTM	
Public Relations Manager	Simon Cornwill DTM	
Administration Manager	Sue Pinker DTM	
Finance Manager	Hugh McVean	
Logistics Manager	Ian McLaren DTM	
Parliamentarian	Pam Holley	
Registrar Speechcraft/Youth Leadership/Blue Card	Graham Miller DTM	
Assistant Finance Manager	Ian McLaren DTM	
Division Support Officer	Mark Griffin DTM	
Area Support Officer	Greg Scott CC CL	
Club Support Officer	Melinda Cornwill ACG ALB	
Area Director Mentor	Melanie Wood EC	
District Auditor	Don Crombie DTM	
Directory Editor	Nicky Jurd DTM	
Historian	Barrie Fuller DTM	
Badge Orders	Barrie Richardson DTM	
Blue Card Registrar	Andrew Stanley	
Calendar Of Events Manager	Simon Cornwill DTM	
Chief Coach	Ian Pinker DTM	
Corroboree Editor	Simon Cornwill DTM	
District Branding Manager	Annette Mayfield	
Dist. Directory Manager	Clare Murphy	
District Protocol Officer	Colin McFarlane DTM	
Risk Manager	TBA	
Pathways Manager	Mark Snow DTM	
Hall Of Fame Convenor	TBA	
Div. Director. Mentor	Simon Cornwill DTM	
Corporate Club Chair	Mike Storkey DTM	
Conference Committee Chair	Heather McLennan	
PDG Advisory Committee Chair	Joe Abbott DT	
Info Line	Clare Horan	
Service Award Manager	Jenny Owens DTM	
Web Master	Simon Cornwill DTM	
Zoom Training Manager	Graham Cairns DTM	
No District Business Manager	Graham Miller DTM	
Strategic Plan Manager	Clare Horan	
Youth Leadership & Speechcraft Registrar	Christine Lennon DTM	
Tli Co-Ordinator	Carolyn Shaw	
Training Development Chair	Lesley Storkey DTM	
Realignment Chair	TBA	

BRISBANE DIVISION	
Division Director	Jenny Bostock
Area 5 Director	Graham Cairns
Area 15 Director	Adi Strickland
Area 17 Director	Peter Anderson
Area 21 Director	Helen Larter
Area 36 Director	John Stavrinoudis

CENTRAL DIVISION	
Division Director	Marietta Wetzig
Area 4 Director	TBA
Area 10 Director	Marjory Hansen
Area 16 Director	Rod Moore
Area 22 Director	Judith McConnell
Area 28 Director	Judith Rowarth
Area 42 Director	Jeffery Williams

EASTERN DIVISION	
Division Director	Kate Norris
Area 7 Director	Terry Sheppard
Area 20 Director	William Krafft
Area 26 Director	Anil Perera
Area 27 Director	Katya Skorik
Area 33 Director	Pamela Greet
Area 37 Director	Michael Louey

MORETON DIVISION	
Division Director	Rodney Luck
Area 3 Director	Chris Woodard
Area 8 Director	David Jones
Area 18 Director	Maria Buttazzoni
Area 19 Director	David (Bruce) Kerr

NORTHERN DIVISION	
Division Director	Heather Bruce
Area 2 Director	Denis Murphy
Area 9 Director	Caroline Lane
Area 13 Director	Ruth Guice
Area 14 Director	Fiona Koutlis
Area 32 Director	Greg Okulov
Area 39 Director	TBA

PAPUA NEW GUINEA DIVISION	
Division Director	Jayaprasad Ramakrishna
Area 38 Director	Koreya Auna
Area 40 Director	Dina Gaudi
Area 41 Director	Molien Nano
Area 44 Director	Clare Titus
Area 45 Director	Alma San Antonio

SOUTHERN DIVISION	
Division Director	Yvonne Selleck
Area 6 Director	Chris Lennon
Area 23 Director	Cate Ware
Area 24 Director	Sarafina Zubovic
Area 34 Director	Ursula Beatty
Area 35 Director	Christine Momberg

WESTERN DIVISION	
Division Director	Carolyn Becker
Area 1 Director	Roger Moulton
Area 11 Director	Kevin Sherry
Area 12 Director	Julia Lorraine
Area 29 Director	None – done by WDD
Area 31 Director	Mark Snow (6 months)

48th District Conference Brisbane Convention & Exhibition Centre 3rd-6th May 2019

2017-2018 District Director Benjamin McCormick DTM

District Director	Benjamin (Ben) McCormick DTM
Program Quality Director	Shane Cooper DTM
Club Growth Director	Alana Beale DTM

Immediate Past District Director	Joe Abbott DTM
Public Relations Manager	Fran Kay DTM
Administration Manager	John McLean
Finance Manager	lan McLaren
Logistics Manager	Andrew Grayson
Registrar Speechcraft/Youth L'ship/Blue Card	Graham Miller
Chairman Semi-Annual Conference	Ian Pinker DTM
Corporate Clubs Chair	Richard Dudaniec DTM
Chief Coach	Ian Pinker DTM
Parliamentarian	Barrie Fuller DTM
Info Line Co-Ordinator	Coral McVean DTM
District Auditor	Don Crombie DTM
Directory Editor	Clare Murphy DTM
Historian	Barrie Fuller DTM
Past District Gov/Dir Chair	Christine Lennon DTM
S A C Co-Ordinator	Bernie Moffit
Corroboree Editor	TBA
New Member Kits	TBA
Tli Chairman	Mark Snow DTM
Speechcraft Co-Ordinator	Dawn Smith DTM
Re-Alignment Committee Chair	John Kay DTM
Badge Orders	Barrie Richardson DTM
Div. Director. Mentor	Shane Cooper DTM
Area Dir. Mentor	Graham Cairns ACS CL
District Convention 2017	Linda Elder
Web Master	Kevin Croft DTM
Youth/Gavel	Dawn Smith DTM
Long Service Badges	Francesca Thorne DTM
Travel Fund Chair	Graham Miller DTM
Pathways Ambassador	Mark Snow DTM

BRISBANE DIVISION	
Division Director	Kevin Croft DTM
Area 5 Director	Jenny Bostock
Area 15 Director	Karen Schofield
Area 17 Director	John Howard
Area 21 Director	Richard Klysz
Area 36 Director	John Stavrinoudis
Area 43 Director	Matthew Yearbury

CENTRAL DIVISION	
Division Director	Simon Cornwill DTM
Area 4 Director	Melanie Wood
Area 10 Director	Gabriele Barsing
Area 16 Director	Mathew Bridges
Area 22 Director	Tracey Head
Area 28 Director	Marietta Wetzig
Area 42 Director	Sarah Lawson

EASTERN DIVISION	
Division Director	Thomas Krafft
Area 7 Director	Kate Norris
Area 20 Director	Rianne Luther
Area 26 Director	Ricardo Bocanegra
Area 27 Director	Lisa Eicholz
Area 33 Director	Andrew Pearson
Area 37 Director	Paul McCullough

MORETON DIVISION		
Division Director	Annette Mayfield	
Area 3 Director	Chris Parminter	
Area 8 Director	Irene Jacobs	
Area 18 Director	Surdarshan Dahal	
Area 19 Director	Michelle Reid	
Area 25 Director	Franklin Aboa	

NORTHERN DIVISION	
Division Director	Christine Reghenzani
Area 2 Director	Heather Bruce
Area 9 Director	Keith Seaton
Area 13 Director	Tim Groves
Area 14 Director	Garry Minter
Area 32 Director	Nimesh Fernando
Area 39 Director	Robert Moore

PAPUA NEW GUINEA DIVISION	
Division Director	Monica Toisengaila
Area 38 Director	Okera Amini
Area 40 Director	Danmon Pangali
Area 41 Director	TBA
Area 44 Director	Jayaprasad Ramakrishna
Area 45 Director	Carolyn Pia'afu
Area 30 Director	Allocated but not used

SOUTHERN DIVISION	
Division Director	Garry Jardine
Area 6 Director	Mitchell (Mitch) Drage (6 months)
Area 23 Director	Justin Hanna
Area 24 Director	Sarafina Zubovic
Area 34 Director	Nathan Clark/Valerie Sutton
Area 35 Director	Tracy Travis

WESTERN DIVISION	
Division Director	Warren Hayden
Area 1 Director	Bernie Moffatt
Area 11 Director	Janette Hayden
Area 12 Director	Estelle Dempster
Area 29 Director	Carolyn Becker
Area 31 Director	Joe Abbott

47th District Convention held "Ipswich Civic Centre", Ipswich Qld. 28th – 29th April 2018

2016-2017 District Director Joe Abbot ACS ALB

District Director	Joe Abbott ACS ALB
Program Quality Director	Benjamin (Ben) McCormick DTM
Club Growth Director	Shane Cooper DTM

Immediate Past District Director	Christine Lennon DTM
Public Relations Manager	Pam Holley DTM
Administration Manager	Jenny Owens ACB ALB
Finance Manager	Brock McIntyre CC CL
Logistics Manager	lan McLaren DTM
Registrar Speechcraft/Youth L/Ship/Blue Card	Graham Miller DTM
Chairman Semi-Annual Conference	Ian Pinker DTM
Corporate Clubs Chair	Barrie Fuller DTM
Chief Coach	Muriel Smith DTM
Parliamentarian	Rod Neucom DTM
Info Line Co-Ord	Pam Holley ACB ALB
District Auditor	Don Crombie DTM
Directory Editor	Nicky Jurd DTM
Historian	Barrie Fuller DTM
Corroboree Editor	Linda Blackstock ACS ALB
New Member Kits	Chris Parminter DTM
TLI Chairman	Christine Reghenzani DTM
PDG Committee Chair	lan Pinker DTM
Re-Alignment Com. Chair	John Kay DTM
Badge Orders	Barrie Richardson DTM
Div. Director Mentor	Shane Cooper DTM
Area Director Mentor	Adi Strickland ACS CL
District Convention 2017	Linda Elder
Web Master	Kevin Croft DTM
Youth/Gavel	Dawn Smith DTM
Long Serv. Badges	Francesca Thorne DTM
Travel Fund Chair	Graham Miller DTM
Pathways Ambassador	Mark Snow DTM
Speechcraft Co-Ord	Dawn Smith DTM

CENTRAL DIVISION	
Division Director	Sue Kruger DTM
Area 3 Director	Claude Fullinfaw
Area 4 Director	Neil Hoy
Area 10 Director	Doreen Davis
Area 16 Director	Simon Cornwell
Area 22 Director	Melinda Nation
Area 28 Director	Susan Sainsbury

EASTERN DIVISION	
Division Director	Matthew Yearbury ACS CL
Area 7 Director	Andrew Grayson
Area 20 Director	Ricardo Bocanegra
Area 26 Director	Kevin James
Area 27 Director	Graham Cairns
Area 33 Director	Samay Zhouand
Area 37 Director	Samantha Purcell
METROPOLITAN DIVISION	
Division Director	Mark Snow DTM
Area 5 Director	Liz Hudson DTM
Area 8 Director	Bronwyn O'Keefe
Area 15 Director	Ajit Nagpal
Area 17 Director	Annette Mayfield
Area 18 Director	Hayley Yi
Area 19 Director	Jasmine Day
Area 21 Director	Miles Kitts
Area 36 Director	Shaun Le
NORTHERN DIVISION	0.1331. 20
Division Director	Barbara Nielsen ACS ALB
Area 2 Director	Sharron Kelly
Area 9 Director	Bernice Cooper
Area 13 Director	Babette Doherty
Area 14 Director	Brian O'Neil
Area 32 Director	John Reghenzani
Area 39 Director	Isobel Thomas
PAPUA NEW GUINEA DIVISION	10000
Division Director	Chris Lennon DTM
Area 30 Director	Stephanie Havak
Area 38 Director	Koreva Auna
Area 40 Director	Monica Toisenegila
Area 41 Director	Joseph Rangan
SOUTHERN DIVISION	1
Division Director	Teresa Brake ACS ALB
Area 6 Director	Linda Hardstaff
Area 23 Director	Robyn Taylor
Area 24 Director	Thomas Krafft
Area 34 Director	Yvonne Selleck
Area 35 Director	Diane Doig
WESTERN DIVISION	
Division Director	Liz Hudson DTM
Area 1 Director	Hanna Wassenaar
Area 11 Director	Warren Hayden
Area 12 Director	Desley Clark
Area 29 Director	T B A
Area 31 Director	Anne Smith
NOTABLE EVENTS	
46th District Convention held "R S L Chinchilla" Chinchilla Qld, 29th April – 1st May	
46th District Convention held "R S L Chinchilla" (ninchilia Qid, 29th April – Tst May

2015-2016 District Director Christine Lennon DTM

Where Leaders are Made

As from the 1st July 2015, titles of office-bearers were redefined

District Director	Christine Lennon DTM
Program Quality Director	Joe Abbott DTM
Club Growth Director	Benjamin (Ben) McCormick DTM

Immediate Past District Director	Ian Pinker DTM
Public Relations Manager	Emily Hall
Administration Manager	Fran Kay DTM
Finance Manager	Hugh McVean
Logistics Manager	Jason Topp (Resigned), Ian McLaren
Chairman Strategic Planning Committee	
Registrar Speechcraft/Youth L/ship/Blue Card	Graham Miller
Chairman Semi-Annual Conference	Shane Cooper
Corporate Clubs	Barrie Fuller
Chief Coach	Muriel Smith
Parliamentarian	Leonard Scuderi
Info Line Co-Ordinator	Judith McConnell
District Auditor	Don Crombie
Directory Editor	Nicky Jurd
Historian	Barrie Fuller
Corroboree Editor	Travis Nice
New Member Kits	Chris Parminter
Tli Chairman	Jenny Abbott
PDG Committee Ch	Marilyn Freeman
Nominating Com. Ch	John Kay
Badge Orders	Barrie Richardson
Div. Director. Mentor	Shane Cooper
Area Director. Mentor	Linda Elder
District Convention 2015	Carolyn Shaw ACB ALB
Web Master	Simon Rolfe
Youth/Gavel	Graham Miller
Long Service Badges	Lorraine Keelty
H P L Co-Ordinator	Sue Haynes
Ti Help Desk	
Dist. Conflict Mediator	Shane Cooper
Speechcraft Co-Ordinator	Graham Miller

CENTRAL DIVISION	
Division Director	Pat Pitt
Area 3 Director	Sue Kruger
Area 4 Director	Neil Hoy
Area 10 Director	Dawn Smith
Area 16 Director	Chris Parminter
Area 22 Director	Fran Kay
Area 28 Director	Sheryl Pitt

EASTERN DIVISION			
Division Director	Mark Griffin		
Area 7 Director	Ricardo Bocanegra		
Area 20 Director	Heather McLennon		
Area 26 Director	Antonio Leanage		
Area 27 Director	Bob Millen		
Area 33 Director	Pam Holley		
Area 37 Director	Adi Strickland		
METROPOLITAN DIVISION			
Division Director	Jenny Owens		
Area 5 Director	Wayne Taylor		
Area 8 Director	Kris Kamusinski		
Area 15 Director	Mark Snow		
Area 17 Director	Hayley Yi		
Area 18 Director	Andrew Bryant		
Area 19 Director	Rose Jarden		
Area 21 Director	David Pedler		
Area 36 Director	M. Saleem Mahmood		
NORTHERN DIVISION			
Division Director	Lesley Thorne		
Area 2 Director	Billy Colless		
Area 9 Director	Katja Jensen		
Area 13 Director	Barbara Nielsen		
Area 14 Director	Suzanne de Haas		
Area 32 Director	Roseanne Funston		
Area 39 Director	Nicky Jurd		
PAPUA NEW GUINEA DIVISION			
Division Director	Aro Kia		
Area 30 Director	Stephanie Havak		
Area 38 Director	Patronilla Pai		
Area 40 Director	Monica Toisenegila		
Area 41 Director	Joseph Rangan		
SOUTHERN DIVISION			
Division Director	Patrick Kennelly		
Area 6 Director	Tracy Huaut		
Area 23 Director	Leo Vlemmings		
Area 24 Director	Alex Yashin		
Area 34 Director	Valerie Sutton		
Area 35 Director	Colleen Carnes		
WESTERN DIVISION			
Division Director	Travis Nice		
Area 1 Director	Susan Butterfield		
Area 11 Director	TBA		
Area 12 Director	Rod Neucom		
Area 29 Director	TBA		
Area 31 Director	Raelene Lawrence		

45th District Convention held "Sea world Resort and Water Park", Gold Coast, May 6th – 8th 2016

2014-2015 District Governor Ian Pinker DTM

District Governor	Ian Pinker DTM
Lt Governor Education and Training	Christine Lennon DTM
Lt Governor Marketing	Joe Abbott DTM

Immediate Past District Governor	Marilyn Freeman DTM
Public Relations Officer	Clare Horan
District Secretary	Janet Coleman DTM
District Treasurer	John Kay DTM
District Sergeant at Arms	Fran Kay DTM
Parliamentarian	Shane Cooper
Chairman Strategic Planning Committee	Coral McVean DTM
Registrar Speechcraft/Youth L/ship/Blue Card	Graham Miller DTM
Chairman Annual Conference	Lorraine Lehmann DTM
SAC Convener	Nadine Coleman DTM
New Clubs	Tanya Rooney DTM
Chief Coach	Muriel Smith DTM
Parliamentarian	Shane Cooper
Info Line Co-ordinator	Judith McConnell DTM
District Auditor	Don Crombie DTM
Directory Editor	Nicky Jurd DTM
Historian	Barrie Fuller DTM
Corroboree Editor	Pamela Greet
New Member Kits	Chris Parminter DTM
Tli Chairman	Lesley Storkey DTM
PDG Committee Chair	John Kay DTM
Nominating Committee Chair	Marilyn Freeman DTM
Badge Orders	Barrie Richardson DTM
Div. Gov. Mentor	Sandra Simpson DTM
Area Gov. Mentor	Dee Douglas DTM
District Convention 2014	Alana Beal
Web Master	Simon Rolfe
Youth/Gavel	Graham Miller DTM
Long Service Badges	Lorraine Keelty DTM
HPLCo-Ordinator	Leonard Scuderi DTM
TI Help Desk	Anthony Straker
District Conflict Mediator	Kimberly Jones
Corporate Club Chair	Barrie Fuller DTM
Speechcraft Co-Ordinator	Graham Miller DTM
CENTRAL DIVISION	
Division Governor	Shayne Melkis
Area 3 Governor	Noela Gray
Area 4 Governor	Shayne Melkis
Area 10 Governor	Kirsten Retallack
Area 16 Governor	David Ayling
Area 22 Governor	Judith McConnell
Area 28 Governor	Jan Stafford

EASTERN DIVISION		
Division Governor	Hedda Pike	
Area 7 Governor	Nina Britton	
Area 20 Governor	Roni Harvey	
Area 26 Governor	Val Broady	
Area 27 Governor	John Hutchins	
Area 33 Governor	Mark Griffin	
Area 37 Governor	Adi Strickland	
METROPOLITAN DIVISION		
Division Governor	Bev Seawright	
Area 5 Governor	David Webb	
Area 8 Governor	Jenny Owens	
Area 15 Governor	Lucia Sun	
Area 18 Governor	Denis Dowling	
Area 19 Governor	Peter Kennedy	
Area 21 Governor	Michael Morahan	
Area 36 Governor	John Stathakis	
NORTHERN DIVISION		
Division Governor	Stewart Jensen	
Area 2 Governor	Lesly Thorne	
Area 9 Governor	Viasta Erikson	
Area 13 Governor	Karen Ruhl	
Area 14 Governor	Sandy Field	
Area 32 Governor	Roseann Funston	
Area 39 Governor	David Ives	
PAPUA NEW GUINEA DIVISION		
Division Governor	Aro Kia	
Area 38 Governor	Rachel Ila	
Area 40 Governor	Rachel Poloat	
Area 41 Governor	Joseph Rangan	
SOUTHERN DIVISION		
Division Governor	lan McLaren	
Area 6 Governor	Sheryl Dickson	
Area 23 Governor	Lynda Morris	
Area 24 Governor	Nadine Coleman	
Area 34 Governor	Bev Bradberry	
Area 35 Governor	Denise Adams	
WESTERN DIVISION		
Division Governor	Benjamin (Ben) McCormick	
Area 1 Governor	Travis Nice	
Area 11 Governor	Heidi Fishlock	
Area 12 Governor	Paul Marangelli	
Area 29 Governor	Tony Bielby	
Area 31 Governor	Linda Elder	

44th District Convention held Maroochy R S L, Maroochydore May 1st – 3rd 2015 Honoured Guest: Toastmasters International's 2nd Vice President Balraj Arunasalam DTM PNG Division formed

District received 'Distinguished District Award'

2013-2014 District Governor Marilyn Freeman DTM

District Governor	Marilyn Freeman DTM
Lt Governor Education and Training	Ian Pinker DTM
Lt Governor Marketing	Christine Lennon DTM

Immediate Past District Governor	Charlie Starrett DTM
Public Relations Officer	Nicky Jurd DTM
District Secretary	Hedda Pike
District Treasurer	Diane Doug DTM
District Sergeant at Arms	Leonard Scuderi DTM
Chairman Strategic Planning Committee	Charlie Harrison
Registrar Speechcraft/Youth Lship/Blue Card	Graham Miller
Chairman Semi-Annual Conference	Clare Horan
New Clubs	Barrie Fuller
Chief Coach	Coral McVean
Parliamentarian	Bob Simpson
Info Line Coordinator	TBA
District Auditor	Don Crombie
Directory Editor	Sue Kruger
Historian	Barrie Fuller
Statistician	Nick Rinaldi
Corroboree Editor	Pamela Greet
New Member Kits	Tarja Kelly
TLI Chairman	Lesley Storkey
PDG Committee Chair	John Kay
Nominating Committee Chair	John Kay
Badge Orders	Barrie Richardson
Division Governor Mentor	Julia Hassall
Area Governor Mentor	Dee Douglas
District Convention 2014	Alana Beale
Web Master	Nicky Jurd/Team
Youth/Gavel	Graham Miller
Long Service Badges	Lorraine Keelty
HPL Coordinator	Sue Haynes
TI Help Desk	Anthony Straker
District Conflict Mediator	Shane Cooper
Speechcraft Coordinator	Penny Bowles

CENTRAL DIVISION	
Division Governor	Marjory Hansen
Area 3 Governor	Kimberly James
Area 4 Governor	Shayne Melkis
Area 10 Governor	Bill Lawlor
Area 16 Governor	Robbi O'Keeffe
Area 22 Governor	Simon Rolfe
Area 28 Governor	Geoffrey Clements/John O'Sullivan

EASTERN DIVISION	
Division Governor	Jason Topp
Area 7 Governor	Matthew Yearbury
Area 20 Governor	Kay Barani
Area 26 Governor	Lyn Cassar Topp
Area 27 Governor	Sandra Cormack
Area 33 Governor	Andrew Stanley
Area 37 Governor	Kevin Pascoe
METROPOLITAN DIVISION	Reviii i daese
Division Governor	Leigh Oak
Area 5 Governor	Kylie Low
Area 8 Governor	Sharyn Doyle
Area 15 Governor	Russell Nouveau
Area 18 Governor	Penni Boughen
Area 19 Governor	John Walker
Area 21 Governor	Kevin Croft
Area 36 Governor	Neville Booth
NORTHERN DIVISION	TVEVIIIE BOOTT
Division Governor	Allan Carr
Area 2 Governor	Eva Erhardt
Area 9 Governor	Stewart Jensen
Area 13 Governor	Sandra Simpson
Area 14 Governor	Sue Thompson
Area 32 Governor	Michael McGarry
Area 38 Governor	Aro Kia
Area 39 Governor	Pushpa Vida
SOUTHERN DIVISION	T donpa vida
Division Governor	Nerelle Penberthy
Area 6 Governor	Teresa Brake
Area 17 Governor	Janet Coleman
Area 23 Governor	Garry Jardine
Area 24 Governor	Andy Cristofori
Area 30 Governor	Andrew Taylor
Area 34 Governor	Beverley Murray
Area 35 Governor	Josie Leckie
WESTERN DIVISION	700.0 200.00
Division Governor	Joseph (Joe) Abbott
Area 1 Governor	Tony Bielby
Area 11 Governor	Dudley Cowan
Area 12 Governor	Paul Marangelli
Area 25 Governor	Allison Marbely-Smith
Area 29 Governor	Marie Westwood
Area 31 Governor	Jenny Abbott

43rd District Convention held at "BTP Conference & Exhibition Centre", Eight Mile Plains, May 2-4th 2014

2012-2013 District Governor Charlie Starrett DTM

District Governor	Charlie Starrett DTM
Lt Governor Education and Training	Carolyn Phillips
Lt Governor Marketing	Ian Pinker DTM

Immediate Past District Governor	John Kay DTM
Public Relations Officer	David Burston
District Secretary	Ingrid Duane
District Treasurer	John Sells
District Sergeant at Arms	lan McLaren
Chairman Strategic Planning Committee	Charlie Starrett
Registrar Speechcraft/Youth L/ship/Blue Card	Graham Miller
Chairman Semi-Annual Conference	Sue Bandaranaike
New Clubs	Kevin Wright
Parliamentarian	Graham Miller
Info Line Coordinator	Sue Kruger
District Auditor	Don Crombie
Directory Editor	Sue Kruger
Historian	Peggy Krenn
Corroboree Editor	Hari Kotrotsios
TLI Chairman	Alison Cleaver
Nominating Committee Chair	John Kay
Division Governor Mentor	Janet Coleman
District Convention 2013	Alison Watson
Youth/Gavel	David Lockie
HPL Coordinator	Sue Haynes
Chief Coach	Coral McVean
Statistician	Nick Rinaldi
New Member Kits	Tarja Kelly
PDG Committee Chair	Bruce George
Badge Orders	Barrie Richardson
Area Governor Mentor	Beverly Hartwig
Web Master	Nicky Jurd/ Team
Long Service Badges	Lorraine Keelty

CENTRAL DIVISION	
Division Governor	Fran Kay
Area 3 Governor	Esther Frizzo
Area 4 Governor	Shayne Melkis
Area 10 Governor	Karen Jurss
Area 16 Governor	Peter De Vries
Area 22 Governor	Deborah Taylor
Area 28 Governor	Julie Grimes

EASTERN DIVISION		
Division Governor	Shane Cooper	
Area 7 Governor	Marian Rigney	
Area 20 Governor	Richard Dudaniec	
Area 26 Governor	Adi Strickland	
Area 27 Governor	Jason Topp	
Area 33 Governor	Rong Ye	
Area 37 Governor	Dee Douglas	
METROPOLITAN DIVISION		
Division Governor	Ranjeet Cavanagh	
Area 5 Governor	Beverly Seawright	
Area 8 Governor	Denise D'Alton	
Area 15 Governor	Greg Scott	
Area 18 Governor	Denis Dowling	
Area 21 Governor	Wendy Ahern	
Area 36 Governor	David Mysliwy	
NORTHERN DIVISION		
Division Governor	Nicky Jurd	
Area 2 Governor	Allan Carr	
Area 9 Governor	Susy Pitt	
Area 13 Governor	Carol Pemberton	
Area 14 Governor	Christine Skaines	
Area 32 Governor	Christine Reghenzani	
Area 38 Governor	Aro Kia	
SOUTHERN DIVISION		
Division Governor	Christine Lennon	
Area 6 Governor	Phoebe Greening	
Area 17 Governor	Mary Ford	
Area 23 Governor	Paul Balin	
Area 24 Governor	Nerelle Penberthy	
Area 30 Governor	Donna Kildea	
Area 34 Governor	Mark Hunter	
Area 35 Governor	Bronwyn McPherson	
WESTERN DIVISION		
Division Governor	Julia Hassall	
Area 1 Governor	Liz Hudson	
Area 11 Governor	Hedda Pike	
Area 12 Governor	Eve McIntyre	
Area 25 Governor	Kate George	
Area 29 Governor	Robert W Stevens	
Area 31 Governor	Desley Bucham	

42nd District Convention held Twin Towns Services Club, Tweed Heads, May 3-6th 2012 "Make Tracks to Twin Towns 2013"

2011-2012 District Governor John Kay DTM

District Governor	John Kay DTM
Lt Governor Education and Training	Charlie Starrett DTM
Lt Governor Marketing	Carolyn Phillips

Immediate Past District Governor	Bruce George DTM
Public Relations Officer	David Burston
District Secretary	Sue Kruger
District Treasurer	John Sells
District Sergeant at Arms	Francesca Thorn
Chairman Strategic Planning Committee	Charlie Harrison
Registrar Speechcraft/Youth L/ship/Blue Card	Graham Miller
Chairman Semi-Annual Conference	Cheryl Lukritz
New Clubs	
Chief Coach	Anne McKinnon
Parliamentarian	Greg Bremen
Info Line Coordinator	Info line Team
District Auditor	Don Crombie
Directory Editor	Fran Kay
Historian	Trish Springsteen
Statistician	Nick Rinaldi
Corroboree Editor	Hari Kotrotsios
New Member Kits	Tarja Kelly
TLI Chairman	Marilyn Freeman
PDG Committee Chair	Coral McVean
Nominating Committee Chair	Barrie Richardson
Badge Orders	Barrie Richardson
Division Governor Mentor	Chris Lennon
Area Governor Mentor	lan Pinker
District Convention 2011	Preta Harper
Web Master	Nicky Jurd
Youth/Gavel	David Lockie
Long Service Badges	Pat Kennelly

CENTRAL DIVISION	
Division Governor	Gary Kuss
Area 3 Governor	Patti Kuss
Area 4 Governor	Leslie Walker
Area 10 Governor	Beverley Hartwig
Area 16 Governor	Ingrid Duane
Area 22 Governor	Lubo Gregor
Area 28 Governor	Pat Wyllie

EASTERN DIVISION		
Division Governor	Pam Greenway	
Area 7 Governor	Matthew Yearbury	
Area 20 Governor	Mervyn Olsen	
Area 26 Governor	Derek Miller	
Area 27 Governor	Peggy Kreen	
Area 33 Governor	Ingrid King	
METROPOLITAN DIVISION		
Division Governor	Deb Smith	
Area 5 Governor	Colin Leason	
Area 8 Governor	Jeff White (Resigned)	
Area 15 Governor	Greg Scott	
Area 18 Governor	Chris Parminter	
Area 19 Governor	Bev Seawright	
Area 21 Governor	Leigh Oak	
Area 36 Governor	David Mysliwy	
NORTHERN DIVISION		
Division Governor	Brian O'Neil	
Area 2 Governor	Leigh-Anne Metcalfe	
Area 9 Governor	Nicky Jurd	
Area 13 Governor	Daly Horne	
Area 14 Governor	Christine Skaines	
Area 32 Governor	Kaj Haffenden	
SOUTHERN DIVISION		
Division Governor	Jan Coleman	
Area 6 Governor	Alison Andrew	
Area 17 Governor	Jeffrey Clout	
Area 23 Governor	David Lockie	
Area 24 Governor	Ron Gallon	
Area 30 Governor	Esther Button	
Area 34 Governor	Beverley Bradbery	
Area 35 Governor	Shirley Bradbury	
WESTERN DIVISION		
Division Governor	Anthony Straker	
Area 1 Governor	ТВА	
Area 11 Governor	Veronica Masko	
Area 12 Governor	ТВА	
Area 25 Governor	Connie McLeod	
Area 29 Governor	Cheryl Lukritz	
Area 31 Governor	Joe Abbott	

41st District Convention held Mercure Hotel, Brisbane on May 4-6th 2012, "Success in the City"

2010-2011 District Governor Bruce George DTM

Toastmasters: Achieving Greatness Together

District Governor	Bruce George DTM
Lt Governor Education and Training	John Kay DTM
Lt Governor Marketing	Charlie Starrett DTM

Immediate Past District Governor	Coral McVean DTM
Public Relations Officer	Rose Chant DTM
District Secretary	Brian O'Neil DTM
District Treasurer	Barry Mason
District Sergeant at Arms	Carolyn Phillips
Chairman Strategic Planning Committee	Charlie Harrison
Registrar Speechcraft/Youth L/ship/Blue Card	David Lockie
Chairman Semi-Annual Conference	Shayne Melkis
New Clubs	Narelle Penberthy
Chief Coach	Kevin Wright
Parliamentarian	Greg Bremen
Info Line Coordinator	Bill Todd
District Auditor	Don Crombie
Directory Editor	Jan Stafford
Historian	Trish Springsteen
Statistician	Nick Rinaldi
Corroboree Editor	Gaylene Nichols
TLI Chairman	
PDG Committee Chair	Lesley Storkey
Nominating Committee Chair	Coral McVean
Badge Orders	Barrie Richardson
Educational Resources Officer	Alison Watson
District Convention 2010	Sue Kruger
Speakers Bureau	B Williams
Youth/Gavel	David Lockie
Speechcraft Coordinator	Muriel Smith
New Club Coordinator	Barrie Fuller

CENTRAL DIVISION		
Division Governor	Grant McDonald	
Area 3 Governor	Gary Kuss	
Area 4 Governor	Colleen McDonald	
Area 10 Governor	Lorraine Millwood	
Area 16 Governor	John Law	
Area 22 Governor	Guido Schouteten	
Area 28 Governor	Carolyn Broadfield	

EASTERN DIVISION	
Division Governor	Jim Jaeger
Area 7 Governor	Aswin Satya
Area 20 Governor	Alana Beale
Area 26 Governor	Stephen Needs
Area 27 Governor	Riche Tan
Area 33 Governor	Lance Maddock
Area 37 Governor	Jim Jaeger
METROPOLITAN DIVISION	
Division Governor	Joan Faoagali
Area 5 Governor	Margaret Brennan
Area 8 Governor	Deb Smith
Area 15 Governor	June Watson
Area 18 Governor	Joe Joseph
Area 19 Governor	Mark Griffin
Area 21 Governor	Evelyn Ybarzabal
Area 36 Governor	
NORTHERN DIVISION	
Division Governor	John McLean
Area 2 Governor	Robbie Wisdom
Area 9 Governor	
Area 13 Governor	Terry Morgan
Area 14 Governor	
Area 32 Governor	Nicky Jurd
SOUTHERN DIVISION	
Division Governor	Jacqueline Hamilton
Area 6 Governor	
Area 17 Governor	Paul Klievens
Area 23 Governor	Garry Euston
Area 24 Governor	Chris Lennon
Area 30 Governor	Carl Taylor
Area 34 Governor	Pat Kennelly
Area 35 Governor	Gretal Breytenbach
WESTERN DIVISION	
Division Governor	Tony Hassall
Area 1 Governor	Ron Hawkins
Area 11 Governor	Keith Cohen
Area 12 Governor	Anthony Straker
Area 25 Governor	Raelene Lawrence
Area 29 Governor	Dudley Cowan
Area 31 Governor	Dale Kydd

40th District Convention held at Inverell 29th April to 2nd May 2011, host Club Inverell

2009-2010 District Governor Coral McVean DTM

Power Charged Programs – Plug in!

District Governor	Coral McVean DTM
Lt Governor Education and Training	Bruce George DTM
Lt Governor Marketing	John Kay DTM

Immediate Past District Governor	Lesley Storkey DTM
Public Relations Officer	Charlie Starrett ACB/CL
District Secretary	Ingrid Duane DTM
Assistant Secretary	Tania Rooney ATMS/CL
District Treasurer	Vernon Flood DTM
District Sergeant at Arms	Jeff Thomas ACS/CL
Chairman Strategic Planning Committee	Charlie Harrison
Registrar Speechcraft/Youth L/ship/Blue Card	Terry Sheppard
Chairman Semi-Annual Conference	Brad Smith
New Clubs	Nerelle Penberthy
Chief Coach	Richard Dudaniec
Parliamentarian	Graham Miller
Info Line Coordinator	Bill Todd
District Auditor	Don Crombie
Directory Editor	Janet Coleman
Historian	John Scouller
Statistician	Nick Rinaldi
Corroboree Editor	Joycelyn Brent
New Member Kits	Kevin Wright
TLI Chairman	Margaret Field
PDG Committee	Bob Simpson
Nominating Committee Chair	Lesley Storkey
Badge Orders	Barrie Richardson
Educational Resources Officer	Alison Watson
Mentor Officer	Joan Faogali
District Convention 2010	Sue Kruger
Web Master	Gary Kuss
Speakers Bureau	B Williams
Youth/Gavel	David Lockie
Speechcraft Coordinator	Muriel Smith

CENTRAL DIVISION	
Division Governor	Judith McConnell
Area 3 Governor	Allie Lovett
Area 4 Governor	Grant McDonald
Area 10 Governor	Joy Ween
Area 16 Governor	Melanie Schwartz / John Law
Area 22 Governor	Fran Kay
Area 28 Governor	John O'Sullivan

EASTERN DIVISION		
Division Governor	Val Broady	
Area 7 Governor	Steve Christopherson	
Area 20 Governor	Roy Beedie	
Area 26 Governor	Lynne Cutler	
Area 27 Governor	Judy Dawson-Woods	
Area 33 Governor	Carolyn Phillips	
METROPOLITAN DIVISION		
Division Governor	Marilyn Freeman	
Area 5 Governor	Mark Griffin	
Area 8 Governor	Asoki Jayawardhana	
Area 15 Governor	Susan Chisholm	
Area 18 Governor	Rodney Luck	
Area 19 Governor	Michele Henselien	
Area 21 Governor	Don Graham	
NORTHERN DIVISION		
Division Governor	David Burston	
Area 2 Governor	John McLean	
Area 9 Governor	Danette McLean	
Area 13 Governor	Rachael Young	
Area 14 Governor	Colin Cameron	
Area 32 Governor	Anne McKinnon	
SOUTHERN DIVISION		
Division Governor	Francesca Thorne	
Area 6 Governor	Taflyn Fiola	
Area 17 Governor	Janet Coleman	
Area 23 Governor	Ann Williams	
Area 24 Governor	Allan Cowling	
Area 30 Governor	Tarja Kelly	
Area 34 Governor	Janet Douglas	
Area 35 Governor	Marianne Gevers	
WESTERN DIVISION		
Division Governor	Ros Scobie	
Area 1 Governor	Chris Going	
Area 11 Governor	John Hutchins	
Area 12 Governor	Barbara Kerslake	
Area 25 Governor	Margaret Payne	
Area 31 Governor	Win Salmon	

39th District Convention Held at CALOUNDRA 30th April to 3rd May 2010 Host Club Mercury's Motivators

Mark Hunter won the International Speech Contest in Mashantucket August 2009

International President Gary Schmidt visited in May 2010

District is Distinguished

2008-2009 District Governor Lesley Storkey DTM

Reaching into the 21st Century

District Governor	Lesley Storkey DTM
Lt Governor Education and Training	Coral McVean DTM
Lt Governor Marketing	Bruce George DTM

Immediate Past District Governor	Bob Simpson DTM
Public Relations Officer	Marilyn Freeman
District Secretary	Alison Andrew
District Treasurer	Diane Doig
District Sergeant at Arms	Kevin Wright
Chairman Strategic Planning Committee	Charlie Harrison
Speechcraft, Youth L/ship, Blue Card, Corporate Speechcraft	Terry Sheppard
Chair SAC., District Council Meeting Convenor	Donna Kildea
New Clubs	John Kay
Chief Coach	Richard Dudaniec
Parliamentarian	Graham Miller
Info Line Coordinator	Bill Woods
District Auditor	Don Crombie
Directory	Janet Coleman
Historian	John Scouller DTM
Statistician	Nick Rinaldi
Corroboree Editor	Joycelyn Brent
New Member Kits	Sandra Simpson
TLI Dean	Mike Storkey
PDG Committee	Trish Springsteen
Nominating Committee Chair	Bob Simpson
Badge Orders	Barrie Richardson
Resources Officer	Kevin Wright
Mentor Officer	Dee Douglas
District Convention 2009	Sandra Simpson
Assistant Secretary	Tania Rooney

CENTRAL DIVISION		
Division Governor	Jan Stafford	
Area 3 Governor	Robyn Downey	
Area 4 Governor	Leslie Kronk	
Area 10 Governor	Karen Jurss	
Area 16 Governor	Barbara Buchanan	
Area 22 Governor	Brian Duckworth	
Area 28 Governor	Patricia Pitt	
EASTERN DIVISION		
Division Governor	Bradley Smith	
Area 7 Governor	Jim Jaeger	
Area 20 Governor	Pam Greenway	
Area 26 Governor	(Troy Deag, Rsgd) Ros Close	
Area 27 Governor	Bob Crowley	
Area 33 Governor	Kayt Duncan	

METROPOLITAN DIVISION	
Division Governor Joe Skilton	
Area 5 Governor	Julie Power
Area 8 Governor	Marilyn Davies
Area 15 Governor	Choo Kiong Looi
Area 18 Governor	Richard Duczmal
Area 19 Governor	Stephen Funder
Area 21 Governor	Mario Bono

NORTHERN DIVISION	
Division Governor	Bronwen Forster
Area 2 Governor	Martin Blue
Area 9 Governor	David Burston
Area 13 Governor	Sue Bandaranaike
Area 14 Governor	Lynne O'Neill
Area 32 Governor	Fran Hynes

SOUTHERN DIVISION	
Division Governor	David Lockie
Area 6 Governor	Jeffrey Thomas
Area 17 Governor	
Area 23 Governor	Ann Williams
Area 24 Governor	Joan Rinaldi
Area 30 Governor	Charlie Starrett
Area 34 Governor	Kym Rohrs
Area 35 Governor	Maureen Lockhart

WESTERN DIVISION		
Division Governor Bob Warr		
Area 1 Governor	Julia Hassall	
Area 11 Governor	Debby Howard	
Area 12 Governor	Gary Palmer	
Area 25 Governor	Barry Mason	
Area 31 Governor	Delia Jenkins	

38th District Convention held at CAIRNS 1st to 4th May 2009, host Club Townsville

2007-2008 District Governor Bob Simpson DTM

Take it to the Limit

District Governor	Bob Simpson DTM
Lt Governor Education and Training	Lesley Storkey
Lt Governor Marketing	Coral McVean

Immediate Past District Governor	Trish Springsteen DTM
Public Relations Officer	Ron Steffan
District Secretary	Alison Cleaver
District Treasurer	Vernon Flood
District Sergeant at Arms	Terry Sheppard
New Clubs	Sandra Simpson
Parliamentarian	Garry Euston
District Auditor	Don Crombie
Historian	John Scouller DTM
Magazine Editor	Ingrid Duane
TLI Chairman	Alison Watson
Nominating Committee Chairman	Trish Springsteen
Resource Officer	Terry Sheppard
District Convention 2008	Christine Lennon
Supply/New Club and Member Kits	Judith and John Hill
Chief Coach	Nerelle Penberthy
Speechcraft	Penne Bowles
Directory	Michele Keithley
Web Master	Peter Bailey
Speakers Bureau	Bruce George
PDG Committee	David Bowden
Badge Orders	Barrie Richardson
Mentor Officer	Mike Storkey
Gavel Clubs	B WIlliams

CENTRAL DIVISION	
Division Governor	John Kay
Area 3 Governor	Kevin Wright
Area 4 Governor	Maria Fuchs
Area 10 Governor	Jan Stafford
Area 16 Governor	Hazel Jeary (Resigned) Barbara Buchanan
Area 22 Governor	Patricia Wyllie
Area 28 Governor	Indra Boss

EASTERN DIVISION	
Division Governor	Muriel Smith
Area 7 Governor	Sandy McDonald
Area 20 Governor	Carleen Walsh
Area 26 Governor	Martin Stead (Resigned) Troy Deag
Area 27 Governor	Val Broadie
Area 33 Governor	Bradley Smith

METROPOLITAN DIVISION		
Division Governor	Andrew Cole	
Area 5 Governor	Joan Faoagali	
Area 8 Governor	Mark Hunter	
Area 15 Governor	Shirley-Ann Brook	
Area 18 Governor	Peter Springsteen	
Area 19 Governor	Laurie Heales	
Area 21 Governor		

NORTHERN DIVISION		
Division Governor	Hazel Goldsack	
Area 2 Governor	Olaf Schubert	
Area 9 Governor	Betty Rasmussen	
Area 13 Governor	Eunice Rogers	
Area 14 Governor	Barry Bayliss	
Area 32 Governor	Marj Cairns	

SOUTHERN DIVISION	
Division Governor	Udo Moerig
Area 6 Governor	Alison Andrew
Area 17 Governor	Janet Coleman
Area 23 Governor	Carole Heaton
Area 24 Governor	Francesca Thorne
Area 30 Governor	Garry Euston
Area 34 Governor	Mary Newton
Area 35 Governor	David Lockie

WESTERN DIVISION	
Division Governor	David Mathers
Area 1 Governor	Delia Jenkins (Resigned) Tony Hassall
Area 11 Governor	
Area 12 Governor	Sharon Payton
Area 25 Governor	Ros Scobie
Area 31 Governor	Val Sommerville

37th District Convention held at GOLD COAST 2nd to 5th May 2008, host Club Gold Coast

2006-2007 District Governor Trish Springsteen DTM

Building on the Best

District Governor	Trish Springsteen DTM
Lt Governor Education and Training	Bob Simpson DTM
Lt Governor Marketing	Lesley Storkey

Immediate Past District Governor	David Bowden DTM
Public Relations Officer	Nerelle Penberthy
District Secretary	Michele Keighley
District Treasurer	Diane Doig
District Sergeant at Arms	Joe Skelton
New Clubs	Muriel Smith
Chief Coach	Shirley Alison
Parliamentarian	Vernon Flood DTM
Speechcraft	Penne Bowles
District Auditor	Don Crombie
Directory	Michele Keithley
Historian	John Scouller DTM
Web Master	Val Somerville
Magazine Editor	Ingrid Duane
Speakers Bureau	Chris Lennon
TLI Chairman	Rose Chant DTM
PDG Committee	Sandra Simpson
Badge Orders	Barrie Richardson
Resource Officer	Joe Skilton
Info Line Coordinator	Ros Close
Mentor Officer	Mike Storkey
Youth Leadership/Gavel	Steve Hill
Success Leadership	Bob Warr
Spring Conference 2006	North Division (Cairns)
District Convention 2007	Terry Sheppard
Nominating Committee	David Bowden
Supply/New Club and Member Kits	Judith and John Hill

CENTRAL DIVISION	
Division Governor	Coral McVean
Area 3 Governor	lan Pinker
Area 4 Governor	David Murchie
Area 10 Governor	Norma Bates
Area 16 Governor	B Williams
Area 22 Governor	John Sells
Area 28 Governor	Bill Woods
EASTERN DIVISION	
Division Governor	Kevin Sherry
Area 7 Governor	John Westphal
Area 20 Governor	Kay Baraini
Area 26 Governor	Sheryl Brown
Area 27 Governor	Veronica Masko (Resigned), Ros Close
Area 33 Governor	Ros Close

METROPOLITAN DIVISION	
Division Governor	Phil Wagner
Area 5 Governor	Richard Harvey
Area 8 Governor	Laurie Heales
Area 15 Governor	Bill Roden
Area 18 Governor	Andrew Cole
Area 19 Governor	Dianne Phillips Bate
Area 21 Governor	Phil Wagner
Area 29 Governor	Peter Bailey (Resigned) Phil Wagner

NORTHERN DIVISION		
Division Governor	Stephen Oberg	
Area 2 Governor	Olaf Schubert	
Area 9 Governor	Betty Rasmussen	
Area 13 Governor	Hazel Goldsack	
Area 14 Governor	Margaret Bazley	
Area 32 Governor	Bronwyn Forster	

SOUTHERN DIVISION	
Division Governor	Margaret Field
Area 6 Governor	Alison Andrew (Resigned), Jacqui Hamilton
Area 17 Governor	Pam Newman
Area 23 Governor	Roger Curran (Resigned), Janette Adler
Area 24 Governor	Graham Welch
Area 30 Governor	Udo Moerig
Area 34 Governor	Dianne Vecchiet
Area 35 Governor	Linda Field

WESTERN DIVISION	
Division Governor	Fran Bousen
Area 1 Governor	Bob Goodwin
Area 11 Governor	Bill Steentsma
Area 12 Governor	Shane McDonald (Resigned), Fran Bousen
Area 25 Governor	Ann Mason
Area 31 Governor	David Mathers

35th District Convention held at Ipswich 4th to 7th May 2007, host Club Ipswich

2005-2006 District Governor David Bowden DTM

Remember the Member

District Governor	David Bowden DTM
Lt Governor Education and Training	Trish Springsteen DTM
Lt Governor Marketing	Bob Simpson DTM

Immediate Past District Governor	Alix Fortescue DTM
Public Relations Officer	Rose Chant DTM
District Secretary	Ingrid Duane DTM
District Treasurer	Vernon Flood DTM
District Sergeant at Arms	Robert Green/Kerry Hartwig
New Clubs	Sandra Simpson
Chief Coach	Mark Hunter
District Auditor	Don Crombie
Historian	Dianne Riddell DTM
Magazine Editor	Charlie Moir
Nominating Committee	Barrie Fuller
Speechcraft	Laurie Heales
Youth Leadership/Gavel	Steve Hill
Supply/New Club and Member Kits	Judith and John Hill
Spring Conference 2004	Graham Miller
TLI Chairman	Michele Keightley
Parliamentarian	Bruce George
Directory	Jan Peacock
Web Master	Val Somerville
Speakers Bureau	Shirley Stuart
Badge Orders	Barrie Richardson
District Resources	Jacqueline Hamilton
District Convention 2006	Jan Adderman

CENTRAL DIVISION	
Division Governor	David Penrose
Area 3 Governor	Shakara Rose
Area 4 Governor	Lorraine Lehman
Area 10 Governor	Terri New
Area 16 Governor	Coral McVean
Area 22 Governor	Dianne Cox
Area 28 Governor	Kerry Hartwig

EASTERN DIVISION	
Division Governor	Terry Sheppard
Area 7 Governor	Muriel Smith
Area 20 Governor	Kevin Sherry
Area 26 Governor	Ros Close
Area 27 Governor	Howard Bousen
Area 33 Governor	Ros Close

METROPOLITAN DIVISION	
Division Governor Bob South/Michele Keigh	
Area 5 Governor	Michelle Walford
Area 8 Governor	Phil Wagner
Area 15 Governor	Joe Skilton
Area 18 Governor	Elene South
Area 19 Governor	Bob South
Area 21 Governor	Bob South/Michele Keightley

NORTHERN DIVISION	
Division Governor	Roger Tredwell
Area 2 Governor	David Murray
Area 9 Governor	James Watson
Area 13 Governor	Vanessa Duggan
Area 14 Governor	Peter Baxter
Area 29 Director	Mike Storkey
Area 32 Governor	Lillian Edwards

SOUTHERN DIVISION	
Division Governor	Greg Bremen
Area 6 Governor	Chris Roberts
Area 17 Governor	Clare Smith
Area 23 Governor	Janette Adler
Area 24 Governor	Margaret Field
Area 30 Governor	Roger Curran
Area 34 Governor	Dianne Vechiett

WESTERN DIVISION	
Division Governor	Marianne Steentsma
Area 1 Governor	Liz Zeller
Area 11 Governor	Fran Bousen
Area 12 Governor	Deslyn Jurgensen
Area 25 Governor	Malcolm Forde
Area 31 Governor	Hazel Jeary

35th District Convention held at Roma 28th April– 1st May 2006, host Club Roma

2004-2005 District Governor Alix Fortescue DTM

Spread Your Wings

District Governor	Alix Fortescue DTM
Lt Governor Education and Training	David Bowden DTM
Lt Governor Marketing	Trish Springsteen DTM

Immediate Past District Governor	Sandra Simpson DTM
Public Relations Officer	Bob South
District Secretary	Rebecca Fortescue
District Treasurer	Jan Mason
District Sergeant at Arms	Russell Fortescue
New Clubs	Marianne Steentsma
Chief Coach	Mark Hunter
District Auditor	Don Crombie
Historian	Dianne Riddell DTM
Magazine Editor	Rebecca Fortescue
Nominating Committee	Barbara Richardson
Corporate Speechcraft	Barbara Richardson
Youth Leadership/Gavel	Michele Keighly DTM
Spring Conference 2004	Ian Pinker
Community Speechcraft	Laurie Heals
District Resource Officer	Val Somerville
Corroboree Editor	Rebecca Fortitude
Parliamentarian	Robert Green
Directory	Russell Fortescue
Web Master	Dion McMullen
Speakers Bureau	Dee Douglas DTM
TLI Chairman	Barbara Richardson
Supply/New Kits	Judith & John Hill
Success Leadership	Greg Brennan
District Convention 2004	Sharon May
Badge Orders	Barrie Richardson

CENTRAL DIVISION	
Division Governor	Maria Fuchs
Area 3 Governor	Chris Parminter
Area 4 Governor	
Area 10 Governor	Bill Woods
Area 16 Governor	David Penrose
Area 22 Governor	Shirly Stuart
Area 28 Governor	John Staunton
EASTERN DIVISION	
Division Governor	Ros Close
Area 7 Governor	Terry Sheppard
Area 20 Governor	
Area 26 Governor	Margaret Vernon
Area 27 Governor	Linda Jackson
Area 33 Governor	John Wells

METROPOLITAN DIVISION	
Division Governor	Judy Dale
Area 5 Governor	Greg Milton
Area 8 Governor	Kelly Mountney
Area 15 Governor	Graham Ramage
Area 18 Governor	Philomena Bateman
Area 19 Governor	Claire MvAven
Area 21 Governor	Maree Thomson

NORTHERN DIVISION	
Division Governor	Linda Taylor
Area 2 Governor	Jan Leach
Area 9 Governor	Greg Hoare
Area 13 Governor	Miriam Stevens
Area 14 Governor	Ann Kelly
Area 29 Governor	Fiona Harnett
Area 32 Governor	Roger Tradwell

SOUTHERN DIVISION	
Division Governor	Lou Cervetto
Area 6 Governor	Gary Davis
Area 17 Governor	Alison Cleaver
Area 23 Governor	David Mackey
Area 24 Governor	Narelle Penberthy
Area 30 Governor	Gary Euston
Area 34 Governor	lan McLaren

WESTERN DIVISION	
Division Governor	Rose Chant
Area 1 Governor	Jan Peacock
Area 11 Governor	Fran Bousen
Area 12 Governor	Hanna Wassenaar
Area 25 Governor	Bruce George
Area 31 Governor	Elwyn Brookes

34th District Convention held at Ballina NSW on 29th April to 2nd May 2005

2003-2004 District Governor Sandra Simpson DTM

Toastmasters Grows Speakers & Leaders

District Governor	Sandra Simpson DTM
Lt Governor Education and Training	Alix Fortescue DTM
Lt Governor Marketing	David Bowden DTM

Immediate Past District Governor	Barbara Richardson DTM
Public Relations Officer	Barrie Richardson DTM
District Secretary	Marianne Geevers
District Treasurer	Diane Doig CTM
District Sergeant at Arms	Kerry Hartwig
New Clubs	Barbara Richardson
Re-Alignment Coord	Mike Storkey
Chief Coach	Shane Dallas
Parliamentarian	Clare Murphy
District Auditor	John Wells
Directory	Russell Fortescue
Historian	Clare Murphy DTM
Web Master	Dion McMullen
Magazine Editor	Rebecca Fortescue
Speakers Bureau	Rose Chant
Nominating Com	Barbara Richardson
TLI Chairman	Bill Allan
Corp Speechcraft	Barbara Richardson
Supply/New Kits	Laurie and Muriel Smith
Youth Lead/Ship/Gavel	Ron Steffan
Success Leadership	Greg Brennan
Spring Conf 2003	Robin South
District Convention 2004	Sharon May
Comm Speechcraft	Suzanne Spottiswood

CENTRAL DIVISION	
Division Governor	Lorraine Keelty
Area 4 Governor	Lyle Mitchell
Area 10 Governor	Maria Fuchs
Area 16 Governor	Dora Shorrock
Area 22 Governor	Judith McConnell

EASTERN DIVISION	
Division Governor	Robin South
Area 7 Governor	Lois Beedie
Area 20 Governor	Shirley Vine
Area 26 Governor	Anna Bourke
Area 27 Governor	Faye de Sylva
Area 28 Governor	Ros Close
Area 33 Governor	Veronica Kratzman

METROPOLITAN DIVISION	
Division Governor	lan Pinker
Area 3 Governor	Ray Kendall
Area 5 Governor	Judy Dale
Area 8 Governor	Trish Springsteen
Area 15 Governor	Andrew Silajew
Area 18 Governor	Michele Keightley
Area 19 Governor	Ann Him
Area 21 Governor	Michael Nelles

NORTHERN DIVISION	
Division Governor	Marj Cairns
Area 2 Governor	Savita Francis
Area 9 Governor	Gordon Turner
Area 13 Governor	Linda Taylor
Area 14 Governor	Brian O'Neill
Area 29 Governor	Elaine Glen
Area 32 Governor	Howard Frost

SOUTHERN DIVISION	
Division Governor	Bob Simpson
Area 6 Governor	Greg Brennan
Area 17 Governor	Alison Watson
Area 23 Governor	Coralie Moore
Area 24 Governor	Stephen Moffatt
Area 30 Governor	Toni Purdy
Area 34 Governor	Graham Spottiswood

WESTERN DIVISION	
Division Governor	Rose Chant
Area 1 Governor	Jan Addermann
Area 11 Governor	Marianne Steentsma
Area 12 Governor	
Area 25 Governor	Bruce George
Area 31 Governor	Jeff Parry

33rd District Convention held at Mercure Brisbane on 2-5 May 2004, hosts Eastern Division

2002-2003 District Governor Barbara Richardson DTM

Focus on the Mission

District Governor	Barbara Richardson DTM
Lt Governor Education and Training	Sandra Simpson DTM
Lt Governor Marketing	Jane Taylor DTM (Resigned 11/02)
	Alix Fortescue DTM

Immediate Past District Governor	Dianne Riddell DTM
Public Relations Officer	Nadine Claussen
District Secretary	Judith Hill ATM-B/CL
District Treasurer	Diane Doig CTM
District Sergeant at Arms	Bill Allan
Club Extension	Alix Fortescue
Data Base	Les Riddell (Died 9/02)
Club Assistance	Ron Steffan
Matrix Coordinator	Barrie Richardson
District Auditor	
Directory	Russell Fortescue
Historian	Clare Murphy DTM
Web Master	Nicky Jurd
Magazine Editor	Nadine Claussen
New Member Kits	
Nominating Committee	Dianne Riddell DTM
Parliamentarian	Clare Murphy
Speechcraft/Youth Leadership	Suzanne Spottiswood
Speakers Bureau	Rose Chant
Success Leadership	Dianne Riddell
TLI Chairman	Chris Lennon
District Telephone Contact Number	
Supplies	Muriel Smith DTM; Laurie Smith ATM-S

CENTRAL DIVISION	
Division Governor	Liz Grant
Area 4 Governor	Ruth Kinslow
Area 10 Governor	Bev Hartwig
Area 16 Governor	Ingrid Duane
Area 22 Governor	John Bird/ lan Pinker

EASTERN DIVISION	
Division Governor	Sharon May
Area 7 Governor	Joan Guiliani
Area 20 Governor	Geraldine Aitken
Area 26 Governor	Judith Drummond
Area 27 Governor	Terry Vlad
Area 28 Governor	Linda Hoare
Area 33 Governor	Verv Wilson

METROPOLITAN DIVISION	
Division Governor	Penne Bowles
Area 3 Governor	Lorraine Walker
Area 5 Governor	Shane Dallas
Area 8 Governor	Howard Williams
Area 15 Governor	Mike McLean
Area 18 Governor	Anne Driver
Area 21 Governor	Joanna Van der Mark

NORTHERN DIVISION		
Division Governor	Margaret Thomas	
Area 2 Governor	Fran Kay	
Area 9 Governor	Peter Lavers	
Area 13 Governor	John McVeigh	
Area 14 Governor	Jackie Blinco	
Area 29 Governor	John Kay	
Area 32 Governor	Kerry Casey	

SOUTHERN DIVISION	
Division Governor	Marianne Gevers
Area 6 Governor	Lou Cervetto
Area 17 Governor	Jonathan Barrett
Area 23 Governor	Keith Shackley
Area 24 Governor	Bob Simpson
Area 30 Governor	Glad Kingdom
Area 34 Governor	Kit Frith

WESTERN DIVISION		
Division Governor	Robin South	
Area 1 Governor	Harold Clark	
Area 11 Governor	Brian Roden	
Area 12 Governor	Shelly Fogg	
Area 25 Governor	Charlie Moir	
Area 31 Governor		

32nd District Convention held at Townsville on 2-5 May 2003, host Club Tropic City

Gavin Blakey DTM is the first Australian to be elected International President of Toastmasters International

Dianne Riddell awarded Presidential Citation in Atlanta

2001-2002 District Governor Barbara Richardson DTM Dianne Riddell DTM

Focus on the Mission

District Governor	Barbara Richardson DTM (July-Dec 2001) Dianne Riddell DTM (Dec 2001-June 2002)
Lt Governor Education and Training	Bruce George ATM-B/CL (Jul-Dec 2001) (Resigned) Barbara Richardson DTM (Dec 2001-June 02)
Lt Governor Marketing	Sandra Simpson DTM

Immediate Past District Governor	Rose Chant DTM
Public Relations Officer	Kate Ayres DTM
District Secretary	Judith Hill ATM-B/CL
District Treasurer	Diane Doig CTM
District Sergeant at Arms	Jane Taylor ATM
Club Extension	Dianne Riddell DTM
Data Base	Judith Hill DTM
District Auditor	John Wells ATM
Directory	Barry Richardson DTM
Historian	Clare Murphy DTM
Internet	Sandra Simpson DTM
Magazine Editor	Debbie Maher
New Member Kits	June Addison DTM
Nominating Committee	Rose Chant DTM
Parliamentarian	Peter Kronberg CTM
Speechcraft/Youth Leadership	Bill Allan CTM
Speakers Bureau	Mark Hunter ATM-B
Success Leadership	Dee Douglas DTM
Tli Coordinator	Rose Chant DTM
District Telephone Contact Number	Judith Hill DTM
Supplies	Muriel Smith DTM; Laurie Smith ATM-S; Sandy Field ATM (N Div.)

CENTRAL DIVISION	
Division Governor	Ingrid Duane ATM/CL
Area 4 Governor	David Stamenovic ATM-B (Resigned)
Area 10 Governor	Pedro Pedersen DTM
Area 16 Governor	Lorraine Whitfield ATM-B/CL
Area 22 Governor	Samantha Sheppard ATM-B/CL

EASTERN DIVISION	
Division Governor	Tania Rooney
Area 7 Governor	Steven Finch CTM/CL
Area 20 Governor	Kevin Sherry
Area 26 Governor	Tim Michaux ATM-S/CL
Area 27 Governor	Dell Wolff ATM-B/CL
Area 28 Governor	Michael Noble ATM/CL
Area 33 Governor	Trish Springsteen ATM-S/CL

METROPOLITAN DIVISION		
Division Governor	Alix Fortescue DTM	
Area 3 Governor	Russell Fortescue CTM	
Area 5 Governor	Jo Behlau	
Area 8 Governor	Penne Bowles CTM	
Area 15 Governor	Jeffrey White CTM/CL (Resigned), Annette Parsons	
Area 18 Governor	Bob George ATM-S	
Area 21 Governor	Margaret Brennan CTM/CL (Resigned), Graham	
	Pampling (appointed 11/10)	

NORTHERN DIVISION	
Division Governor	John Kay ATM
Area 2 Governor	Valmai Carson ATM-B
Area 9 Governor	Jim Bickoff ATM
Area 13 Governor	Jocelyn Brent ATM-B
Area 14 Governor	Stephen Oberg ATM-B/CL
Area 29 Governor	Paul Alexander ATM-B
Area 32 Governor	Rodney Pratt ATM-B

SOUTHERN DIVISION		
Division Governor	Suzanne Pinchen ATM-S/CL	
Area 6 Governor	Chris Lennon DTM	
Area 17 Governor	Mary Ford CTM/CL	
Area 23 Governor	Barbara Moore ATM-S/CL	
Area 24 Governor	Keith Howden ATM-B/CL	
Area 30 Governor	Udo Moerig CTM/CL	
Area 34 Governor	Linda Stewart ATM-G (Resigned), Ron Steffan	

WESTERN DIVISION	
Division Governor	Norm Dabelstein CTM
Area 1 Governor	Irene Lowe ATM-B
Area 11 Governor	Robin South CTM/CL
Area 12 Governor	Bill Allan CTM
Area 25 Governor	Heidi Adams CTM/CL
Area 31 Governor	Kathy Bowly CTM/CL

31st District Convention held at Toowoomba on 3 - 6 May 2002 Convenor Graham Miller DTM Area 19 merged with others

Gavin Blakey DTM elected Senior Vice President, Toastmasters International
Distinguished District

2000-2001 District Governor Rose Chant DTM

The Power to Make a Difference

District Governor	Rose Chant DTM
Lt Governor Education and Training	Barbara Richardson DTM
Lt Governor Marketing	Bruce George ATM-B/CL

Immediate Past District Governor	Heather Rhead DTM
Public Relations Officer	Phillip Bate ATM
District Secretary	Sandra Simpson DTM
District Treasurer	Diane Doig CTM
District Sergeant at Arms	Gwen Inglis ATM-S/CL
Club Extension	Heather Rhead DTM
Data Base	Sandra Simpson DTM
Directory	Barry Richardson DTM
Historian	Clare Murphy DTM
Internet	Sandra Simpson DTM
Magazine Editor	Sandy Field ATM
Nominating Committee	Heather Rhead DTM
New Member Kits	June Addison DTM
Parliamentarian	Robert Green ATM-G/CL
Speechcraft/Youth Leadership	Jane Taylor ATM
Success Leadership	Dee Douglas DTM
Supplies	Ron Stephan DTM
District Telephone Contact Number	Trevor Banks DTM

CENTRAL DIVISION	
Division Governor	Kate Ayres DTM
Area 4 Governor	David Stamenovic ATM-B
Area 10 Governor	Steve Hill ATM-S/CL
Area 16 Governor	Ingrid Duane ATM/CL
Area 22 Governor	Dora Shorrock ATM-S/CL

EASTERN DIVISION	
Division Governor	Leonard Scuderi ATGM-B/CL
Area 7 Governor	Kerri Steffan ATM-B/CL
Area 20 Governor	Neville Bull ATM
Area 26 Governor	Sharon May CTM
Area 27 Governor	Glenn Wilson CTM
Area 28 Governor	Val Broady ATM-S/CL
Area 33 Governor	Robyn De Vere ATM-B

METROPOLITAN DIVISION	
Division Governor	Michelé Keighley ATM-S/CL
Area 3 Governor	Lesley Victorsen ATM-B/CL
Area 5 Governor	Dino Battaglia
Area 8 Governor	Laurie Smith ATM-S/CL
Area 15 Governor	Margaret Battershall ATM
Area 18 Governor	Graham Clarke ATM-S
Area 21 Governor	Heather Barlow ATM

NORTHERN DIVISION	
Division Governor	Paul Alexander CTM
Area 2 Governor	Eunice Rogers CTM
Area 9 Governor	Marj Cairns ATM-S
Area 13 Governor	Hanna WIskar ATM-S
Area 14 Governor	Wayne Davis CTM
Area 19 Governor	Joan Hinsch ATM
Area 29 Governor	Patricia O'Brien-Price CTM
Area 32 Governor	Ruth Sargent CTM/CL

SOUTHERN DIVISION	
Division Governor	Ann Yates ATM-G/CL
Area 6 Governor	Mary Jean Brill ATM-B
Area 17 Governor	
Area 23 Governor	Narelle Ward CTM
Area 24 Governor	Marianne Gevers ATM
Area 30 Governor	Clare Smith CTM/CL
Area 34 Governor	Suzanne Pinchen ATM-B/CL

WESTERN DIVISION	
Division Governor	Bill Allan CTM
Area 1 Governor	Sharon Payton ATM-B
Area 11 Governor	Norm Dabelstein CTM
Area 12 Governor	Brinsley Parker ATM
Area 25 Governor	Marie Ward ATM-G/CL
Area 31 Governor	Owen Davis CTM

30th District Convention held at Convention Centre, Maryborough on 4-7 May 2001, hosted by Maryborough/Hervey Bay (Convenor Kate Ayres)

Gavin Blakey Elected Toastmasters International Second Vice-President

Mark Hunter wins the Inter-District Speech Contest in Anaheim, California, is unplaced in the World Championship of Public Speaking

1999-2000 District Governor Heather Rhead DTM

Embrace the Challenge

District Governor	Heather Rhead DTM
Lt Governor Education and Training	Rose Chant DTM
Lt Governor Marketing	Barbara Richardson DTM

Immediate Past District Governor	Laurene Mulcahy DTM
Public Relations Officer	Debra Howe DTM (Resigned), Trisha Springsteen
District Secretary	Sharon Koopman CTM
District Treasurer	Sheryl Gardner DTM
District Sergeant at Arms	Tracey McLachlan DTM
Badge Coordinator	Margaret Brennan
Bulletin Editor	Judith Hill
Speechcraft	Ann Yates ATM
Data Base	Sandra Simpson DTM
District Contact No.	Alex Fortescue ATM
Historian	Clare Murphy DTM
Nominating Committee	Laurene Mulcahy DTM
Parliamentarian	Graham Miller DTM
Past D.G.'s Committee	Mike Storkey DTM
Internet	Sandra Simpson DTM
Success Leadership	Bruce George ATM
Directory	Barry Richardson DTM
New Member Kits	June Addison DTM
Semi Annuals	Tania Rooney ATM
Supplies	Dudley Cowan DTM

CENTRAL DIVISION	
Division Governor	Judy Drummond ATM
Area 4 Governor	Graeme Lynch ATM
Area 10 Governor	Steve Hill ATMS
Area 16 Governor	Judith McConnell CTM
Area 22 Governor	Muriel Smith DTM

EASTERN DIVISION		
Division Governor	Jean-Francois Meli CTM	
Area 3 Governor	Leonard Scuderi CTM	
Area 7 Governor	Tricia McMahon CTM	
Area 15 Governor	Margaret Battershell ATM	
Area 27 Governor	Suzy Winkleman-Molloy CTM	
Area 28 Governor	Mark Roffey ATMS	
METROPOLITAN DIVISION		
Division Governor	Robert Green ATM	
Area 5 Governor	Enzo Bondio	
Area 8 Governor	Hugh Gough CTM	
Area 18 Governor	Felicity Fogarty	
Area 20 Governor	Sue Meehan ATMG	
Area 21 Governor	Graham Pampling ATM	
Area 26 Governor	Mark Sykes	

NORTHERN DIVISION	
Division Governor	Sandy Field ATM
Area 2 Governor	Jason Moss ATM
Area 9 Governor	Paul Alexander CTM
Area 13 Governor	Lesley Storkey DTM
Area 14 Governor	Nev Heales
Area 19 Governor	Bevin Irvine ATMB
Area 29 Governor	Clive Brown
Area 32 Governor	Greg Morphett DTM

SOUTHERN DIVISION	
Division Governor	Suzanne Spottiswood DTM
Area 6 Governor	Helen Cooper ATM
Area 17 Governor	Terry Stormon ATMB
Area 23 Governor	Tom Van Bakel DTM
Area 24 Governor	John Zygis ATMB
Area 30 Governor	Lisa Dillon CTM

WESTERN DIVISION	
Division Governor	Deslyn Jurgensen CTM
Area 1 Governor	Ken Thomson CTM
Area 11 Governor	Bill Allan
Area 12 Governor	Bill Todd ATM
Area 25 Governor	Colleen Todd CTM
Area 31 Governor	David Bowden DTM

29th District Convention held at Gold Coast International on 28 April to 1 May 2000 Hosted by Southern Division (Convenor Suzanne Spottiswood)

Gavin Blakey is elected Toastmasters International 3rd Vice-President (the first Australian to attain that position)

1998-1999 District Governor Laurene Mulcahy DTM

Toastmasters C A R E

District Governor	Laurene Mulcahy DTM
Lt Governor Education and Training	Heather Rhead DTM
Lt Governor Marketing	Rose Chant ATM

Immediate Past District Governor	Mike Storkey DTM
Public Relations Officer	Barbara Richardson ATM
District Secretary	Leone Devrell ATM
District Treasurer	Sheryl Gardner DTM
District Sergeant at Arms	Tom Van Bakel ATM
Audit Committee	Don Crombie ATM
Bulletin Editor	Judith Hill
Data Base	Barry Richardson ATM
Historian	Ivy Foster DTM
Internet	Sandra Simpson DTM
Nominating Committee	Mike Storkey DTM
Parliamentarian	Vernon Flood DTM
PDG's Committee	Patricia Ryan DTM
Speakers Bureau	John Zigis CTM
Success Leadership/Speechcraft/Youth L/ship	Noel Cummings
Toastmasters Supplies	Dudley Cowan ATM

CENTRAL DIVISION	
Division Governor	Jane Taylor CTM
Area 4 Governor	Graeme Lynch ATM
Area 8 Governor	Alix Fortescue ATM
Area 10 Governor	Kate Ayres ATM
Area 16 Governor	Lorraine Keelty ATM
Area 22 Governor	Judy Drummond ATM

EASTERN DIVISION	
Division Governor	Laurel Power ATM
Area 3 Governor	Pat Harrington ATM-B
Area 7 Governor	Sandra Tcekos ATM
Area 15 Governor	Sharon Koopman CTM
Area 27 Governor	Stephen Webb ATM
Area 28 Governor	Tanya Rooney ATM

METROPOLITAN DIVISION	
Division Governor	Tricia Springsteen CTM
Area 5 Governor	Sandra Simpson DTM
Area 18 Governor	Robert Green ATM-B
Area 20 Governor	Neville Bull ATM
Area 21 Governor	Felicity Fogerty ATM
Area 26 Governor	Dorothy Lauchland ATM

NORTHERN DIVISION	
Division Governor	Bevin Irvine ATM
Area 2 Governor	Barbara Griffiths CTM
Area 9 Governor	Wiert Mensinga CTM
Area 13 Governor	Colleen Skinner ATM
Area 14 Governor	Kevin O'Neill
Area 19 Governor	Gary Pollard CTM
Area 29 Governor	Fiona Hartnett CTM
Area 32 Governor	Sandy Field ATM

SOUTHERN DIVISION	
Division Governor	Ron Steffan ATM
Area 6 Governor	Helen Cooper ATM
Area 17 Governor	Joan Sheaffe CTM
Area 23 Governor	Eric Wilson ATM-S
Area 24 Governor	Ann Yates ATM
Area 30 Governor	Maurie Dunn DTM

WESTERN DIVISION	
Division Governor	June Addison
Area 1 Governor	Deslyn Jurgensen
Area 11 Governor	Alan Clark CTM
Area 12 Governor	Neville Strutt ATM
Area 25 Governor	Jason Deadett
Area 31 Governor	Natasha Hillard

28th District Convention held at Brisbane Convention Centre on 30 April to 3 May 1999 Hosted by Eastern Division (Convenor Rose Chant)

Toastmasters 75th year in Australia

1997-1998 District Governor Mike Storkey DTM

Toastmasters: Made for Life

District Governor	Mike Storkey DTM
Lt Governor Education and Training	Laurene Mulcahy DTM
Lt Governor Marketing	Heather Rhead DTM

Immediate Past District Governor	Patricia Ryan DTM
Public Relations Officer	Bevin Irvine ATM
District Secretary	Colleen Eveleigh ATM
District Treasurer	Desley Cooper DTM
District Sergeant at Arms	Mike Goebel
Audit Committee	Barrie Fuller DTM
Bulletin Editor	Judith Hill CTM
Telephone Coordinator	Millie Graham DTM
Data Base	Desley Cooper
Semi Annual Coordinator	Clare Murphy DTM
Historian	Patricia Ryan DTM
Nominating Committee	Danian Mohr ATM
Parliamentarian	Raelene Taylor DTM
Past District Governors Committee	Sandra Simpson DTM
Internet Coordinator	John Zygis
Speakers Bureau	Debra Howe DTM
Youth Leadership	Leesa Barnard
Success Leadership/Speechcraft	Sandra Tcekos
Training And Leadership Institute	Kevin Ryan
Toastmasters Supplies	Graham Stables (SE Qld), Eunice Rogers CTM & Keith Rogers CTM (Nthn Qld)

CENTRAL DIVISION	
Division Governor	Hazel Jeary (resigned) Laurie Smith
Area 4 Governor	Jennifer Betheras (Resigned) [no replacement]
Area 8 Governor	Trish Springsteen CTM
Area 10 Governor	Ivan Schultz
Area 16 Governor	Jane Taylor CTM
Area 22 Governor	Ian Pinker ATM

EASTERN DIVISION	
Division Governor	Rose Chant ATM
Area 3 Governor	Laurie Young CTM
Area 7 Governor	Laurel Power ATM
Area 15 Governor	Gwen Inglis DTM-B
Area 27 Governor	Dee Lloyd-Williams CTM
Area 28 Governor	David Wilson

METROPOLITAN DIVISION	
Division Governor	Tracey McLachlan ATM-B
Area 5 Governor	Evelyn Fuller CTM
Area 18 Governor	Elizabeth Stevens ATM
Area 20 Governor	Lenore Miller CTM
Area 21 Governor	Noel Cummings DTM
Area 26 Governor	Dorothy Lauchlan ATM

NORTHERN DIVISION	
Division Governor	Lesley Storkey DTM
Area 2 Governor	Ted Schunemann DTM
Area 9 Governor	Jim Bickhoff CTM
Area 13 Governor	Barry Saunders ATM
Area 14 Governor	Graeme Lynch CTM
Area 19 Governor	Gary Pollard
Area 29 Governor	Miriam Endres CTM
Area 32 Governor	Sandra Field ATM

SOUTHERN DIVISION	
Division Governor	Chris Lennon ATM
Area 6 Governor	Suzanne Spottiswood CTM
Area 17 Governor	Cindy Smythe ATM
Area 23 Governor	Tom Van Bakel ATM
Area 24 Governor	Ron Steffan ATM
Area 30 Governor	Carl Maynard CTM

WESTERN DIVISION		
Division Governor	Bruce George CTM	
Area 1 Governor	June Addison ATM	
Area 11 Governor	Dudley Cowan ATM	
Area 12 Governor	Tony Hill CTM	
Area 25 Governor	Bill Todd CTM	
Area 31 Governor	Judith Leathley	

27th District Convention held at Goondiwindi on 1-4 MAY 1998, hosted by Goondiwindi Toastmasters Club (Convenor - John Pitt DTM)

Corrie Pitt naturalised as an Australian at the Opening Ceremony of District Convention, 2 May 1998

1996-1997 District Governor Patricia Ryan DTM

Toastmasters M*A*G*I*C

District Governor	Patricia Ryan DTM
Lt Governor Education and Training	Mike Storkey DTM
Lt Governor Marketing	David Purcell DTM (resigned 11/96)
	Laurene Mulcahy DTM

Immediate Past District Governor	Raelene Taylor DTM
Public Relations Officer	Debra Howe DTM
District Secretary	Lynette Fletcher CTM
District Treasurer	Don Crombie DTM
Audit Committee	Barrie Fuller DTM
Bulletin Editor	Josephine Brown
Club Formation	Lawrence Molloy (Resigned)
Data Base	Desley Cooper DTM
Debate	Jack van der Zwan CTM
Historian	Clare Murphy DTM
Nominating Committee	Raelene Taylor DTM
Parliamentarian	Vernon Flood DTM
Past District Governors Committee	Charlie Harrison DTM
Youth Leadership	Fran Kay
Success Leadership/Speechcraft	Liz Gay (Resigned), Chris Lennon CTM
Speakers Bureau	Stella Etherington DTM
Toastmasters Supplies	Graham Stables (Southeast Qld), Eunice
	Rogers CTM & Keith Rogers CTM
Training And Leadership Institute	Clare Murphy DTM
TLI Training Co-Ordinator	Kevin Ryan CTM
Semi Annuals	Desley Cooper DTM
TLI Resource Co-Ordinator	Charlie Harrison DTM

CENTRAL DIVISION	
Division Governor	Nan Barrett ATM(B)
Area 4 Governor	Jim Webb ATM
Area 8 Governor	Barbara Richardson CTM
Area 10 Governor	Ivan Schultz CTM
Area 16 Governor	Dianne Riddell DTM
Area 22 Governor	Lorraine Keelty CTM

EASTERN DIVISION	
Division Governor	Damian Mohr ATM
Area 3 Governor	Colleen Eveleigh ATM
Area 7 Governor	Jane Fair CTM
Area 15 Governor	Rose Chant CTM
Area 27 Governor	John Sutherland ATM
Area 28 Governor	Leesa Barnard DTM

METROPOLITAN DIVISION	
Division Governor	Millie Graham ATM(B)
Area 5 Governor	Paul Forno CTM
Area 18 Governor	Phil Knight CTM
Area 20 Governor	Heather Rhead ATM
Area 21 Governor	Tracey McLachlan ATM/B
Area 26 Governor	Ken Johnston ATM

NORTHERN DIVISION	
Division Governor	Greg Morphett ATM
Area 2 Governor	Margaret Thomas CTM
Area 9 Governor	Jim Bickhoff CTM
Area 13 Governor	Bevin Irvine ATM
Area 14 Governor	Diane Williams ATM
Area 19 Governor	Steve Jenkosky ATM

SOUTHERN DIVISION	
Division Governor	Sandra Simpson ATM
Area 6 Governor	Chris Lennon CTM
Area 17 Governor	John Davis ATM
Area 23 Governor	Gisela Turner ATM
Area 24 Governor	Dianne Hempenstall ATM
Area 30 Governor	Rik Dillon ATM

WESTERN DIVISION	
Division Governor	David Bowden DTM
Area 1 Governor	Cheryl Gardner CTM
Area 11 Governor	Joyce Rogers DTM
Area 12 Governor	Joyce Slatter CTM
Area 25 Governor	Bruce George CTM
Area 31 Governor	Sandy Rose ATM

26th District Convention held at Alexander Headlands on 2 - 5 May 1997 Hosted by Sunshine Coast Club (Convenor Nan Barrett)

1995-1996 District Governor Raelene Taylor DTM

Toastmasters: The Way To Grow

District Governor	Raelene Taylor DTM
Lt Governor Education and Training	Patricia Ryan DTM
Lt Governor Marketing	Mike Storkey ATM

Immediate Past District Governor	Charlie Harrison ATM
Public Relations Officer	Heather Rhead DTM
District Secretary	Laurene Mulcahy DTM
District Treasurer	Nick Smith
District Sergeant at Arms	David Panter CTM
District Auditor	Brian Gemmell
Audit Committee	Brian Gemmell
Bulletin Editor	Josephine Brown
Club Extension	David Purcell ATM
Historian	Clare Murphy DTM
Nominating Committee	Charlie Harrison ATM
Parliamentarian	Ralph Taylor DTM
Past District Governors Committee	Davina Daniel ATM
Debate	John Loughrey DTM
Speakers Bureau	Lesley Storkey ATM
Speechcraft	Dianne Warr DTM
Success Leadership	Barrie Richardson CTM
Youth Leadership	Mark Jones ATM
Toastmasters Supplies	Margaret & Glen Battershall
Toastmasters Leadership Institute	Muriel Smith DTM

CENTRAL DIVISION	
Division Governor	Mike Goebel ATM
Area 4 Governor	Robert Whellan CTM
Area 10 Governor	Owen Behrendorff DTM
Area 16 Governor	Nan Barrett ATM
Area 22 Governor	Hazel Jeary ATM

EASTERN DIVISION	
Division Governor	Debra Howe ATM
Area 3 Governor	Damien Mohr ATM
Area 7 Governor	Laurence Williams CTM
Area 15 Governor	Ellisha Little ATM
Area 21 Governor	Michael Cosgrove CTM
Area 24 Governor	Joan Powell ATM
Area 27 Governor	Paul Whelan CTM
Area 28 Governor	Jack van der Zwan

METROPOLITAN DIVISION	
Division Governor	Laurence Molloy ATM
Area 5 Governor	Don Crombie ATM
Area 8 Governor	Jan Bell ATM
Area 18 Governor	Malcolm Steele CTM
Area 20 Governor	Patricia Molloy ATM
Area 26 Governor	Graham Stables ATM

NORTHERN DIVISION	
Division Governor	Vince Crowley ATM
Area 2 Governor	Anne Rinkin ATM
Area 9 Governor	Stephanie Raymon CTM
Area 13 Governor	Graeme McCourt ATM
Area 14 Governor	Jean Hubbard CTM
Area 19 Governor	Laurie Augustine ATM

SOUTHERN DIVISION	
Division Governor	Liz Gay ATM
Area 6 Governor	Sandra Simpson ATM
Area 17 Governor	Rowland Fell ATM
Area 23 Governor	Julie Murray CTM

WESTERN DIVISION	
Division Governor	John Pitt DTM (resigned), Joyce Rogers
Area 1 Governor	Bob Warr ATM
Area 11 Governor	Jennifer Marshall ATM
Area 12 Governor	Doug Scott ATM
Area 25 Governor	Terry Newling CTM

25th District Convention held at Mackay (a convention centre) on 3-6 MAY 1996 Hosted by Convenor Greg Morphett ATM

25th Anniversary of District 69

1994-1995 District Governor Charlie Harrison ATM

Responding To Opportunities

District Governor	Charlie Harrison ATM
Lt Governor Education and Training	Raelene Taylor DTM
Lt Governor Marketing	Patricia Ryan DTM

Immediate Past District Governor	Davina Daniel ATM
Public Relations Officer	Leslie Storkey ATM
District Secretary	Desley Cooper DTM
District Treasurer	Nick Smith
District Auditor	Trevor Banks DTM
Bulletin Editor	Josephine Brown
Club Extension	Davina Daniel ATM
Historian	Clare Murphy DTM
Nominating Committee	Davina Daniel ATM
Parliamentarian	Nev Rosenberger DTM
Past District Governors Committee	Barrie Fuller DTM
Speakers Bureau	Leslie Storkey ATM
Speechcraft	Denise Bliss CTM (Resigned), Rosalie Chant
Success Leadership	Jenny Wiblin ATM
Toastmasters Supplies	Joan Flood CTM & Vernon Flood DTM
Tm Leadership Institute	John Simpson ATM
Youth Leadership	Noel Cummings DTM

CENTRAL DIVISION	
Division Governor	Muriel Smith DTM
Area 4 Governor	Robert Whellan CTM
Area 10 Governor	Olwyn Williamson DTM
Area 16 Governor	B (Curley) Williams
Area 22 Governor	Mike Goebel ATM

EASTERN DIVISION	
Division Governor	Margaret Battershall CTM
Area 3 Governor	Graham Stables ATM
Area 15 Governor	Lorraine Datson CTM
Area 21 Governor	Debra Howe ATM

METROPOLITAN DIVISION	
Division Governor	Barrie Richardson CTM
Area 5 Governor	Don Crombie ATM
Area 8 Governor	Mike Smith ATM
Area 18 Governor	John Fitzpatrick CTM
Area 20 Governor	Lawrence Molloy ATM

NORTHERN DIVISION	
Division Governor	Mike Storkey ATM
Area 2 Governor	John Kay CTM
Area 9 Governor	Don Waugh DTM
Area 13 Governor	Sue Reid ATM
Area 14 Governor	Brian O'Neill ATM
Area 19 Governor	Vince Crowley CTM

SOUTHERN DIVISION	
Division Governor	David Purcell ATM
Area 6 Governor	Fay Palmer ATM-B
Area 7 Director	Paul Whelan CTM
Area 17 Governor	June Zentveld ATM
Area 23 Governor	Liz Gay ATM
Area 24 Director	Leesa Barnard ATM

WESTERN DIVISION	
Division Governor	Graham Miller DTM
Area 1 Governor	Nevell McPhee DTM
Area 11 Governor	June Wrigley ATM (Resigned), Norma King
Area 12 Governor	Alan Lang ATM (Resigned), Neville Strutt
Area 25 Governor	Richard Adams CTM

24th District Convention held at RSL Club, Ballina on 28 April - 1 May 1995 Hosted By Convenor Laurene Mulcahy DTM

First District Convention held in New South Wales

Select Distinguished District (9th in world)

1993-1994 District Governor Davina Daniel ATM

Quality Ensures Success

District Governor	Davina Daniel ATM
Lt Governor Education and Training	Charlie Harrison ATM
Lt Governor Marketing	Raelene Taylor DTM

Immediate Past District Governor	Barrie Fuller DTM
Public Relations Officer	Douglas Scott DTM
District Secretary	Desley Cooper DTM
District Treasurer	Joyce Evans
Audit Committee	Trevor Banks DTM
Bulletin Editor	Josephine Brown
Club Extension	Barrie Fuller DTM
Historian	Clare Murphy DTM
Nominating Committee	Barrie Fuller DTM
Parliamentarian	Albert McGuire DTM
Past District Governors Committee	Vernon Flood DTM
Speakers Bureau	Hazel Jeary ATM
Speechcraft	Margaret Clancey CTM
Success Leadership	Patricia Ryan ATM
Supplies Officers	Joan Flood CTM & Vernon Flood DTM
Youth Leadership	Debra Howard ATM

CENTRAL DIVISION	
Division Governor	Olwyn Williamson ATM
Area 4 Governor	Barbara Lloyd-Jones
Area 10 Governor	Muriel Smith
Area 16 Governor	Stella Etherington
Area 22 Governor	Graham Edwards

EASTERN DIVISION	
Division Governor	Heather Rhead CTM
Area 3 Governor	Rosalie Chant
Area 15 Governor	Margaret Battershall
Area 21 Governor	Elizabeth Morris ATM

METROPOLITAN DIVISION		
Division Governor	Jenny Wiblin CTM	
Area 5 Governor	Marilyn Kyling	
Area 8 Governor	Barrie Richardson	
Area 18 Governor	Lynette Fletcher	
Area 20 Governor	Wayne Brookes	
NORTHERN DIVISION		
Division Governor	Don Waugh	
Area 2 Governor	Peter Graham	
Area 9 Governor	Pam Riches	
Area 13 Governor	Mike Storkey	
Area 14 Governor	Greg Morphett	
Area 19 Governor	Vince Crowley	

SOUTHERN DIVISION	
Division Governor	Millie Graham ATM
Area 6 Governor	Peter Kumnick
Area 7 Director	Rosalind Hunter-Brittain
Area 17 Governor	Frances Eyre
Area 23 Governor	Nick Briun
Area 24 Director	David Purcell

WESTERN DIVISION	
Division Governor	John Pitt CTM
Area 1 Governor	Jean Hardin
Area 11 Governor	Bette Howard DTM
Area 12 Governor	Graham Cockram
Area 25 Governor	Lyndal Findlay (Resigned late 93)- not replaced

23rd District Convention held At Park Royal Hotel, Brisbane on 29 April - 2 May 1994 Hosted By Convenor Gavin Blakey DTM

Distinguished District (24th in world)

1992-1993 District Governor Barrie Fuller DTM

Toastmasters: Partners In Your Future

District Governor	Barrie Fuller DTM
Lt Governor Education and Training	Davina Daniel CTM
Lt Governor Marketing	Ralph Taylor DTM

Immediate Past District Governor	Vernon Flood DTM
Public Relations Officer	Raelene Taylor DTM
District Secretary	Desley Cooper DTM
District Treasurer	Brian Gemmell CTM
Audit Committee	Trevor Banks DTM
Bulletin Editor	Helen Flynn ATM
Club Extension	Jill Knight DTM
Historian	Clare Murphy DTM
Nominating Committee	Vernon Flood DTM
Parliamentarian	John Loughrey DTM
Past District Governor's Committee	Gavin Blakey DTM
Speakers Bureau	Paul Spottiswood DTM, Linda Spottiswood DTM
Speechcraft	Erica Enraght-Mooney ATM
Success Leadership	Joie Sumby ATM
Supplies Officer	Jim Watson CTM
Youth Leadership	John Zeller CTM
Sergeant at Arms	Roslyn Tufrey ATM

CENTRAL DIVISION	
Division Governor	Albert McGuire DTM
Area 4 Governor	Richard Long
Area 10 Governor	Muriel Smith ATM
Area 16 Governor	Dianne Riddell DTM
Area 22 Governor	Russ Zurvas CTM

EASTERN DIVISION	
Division Governor	Charles Harrison CTM
Area 3 Governor	Elizabeth Morris (Resigned 7/92), Graham Scholfield
Area 15 Governor	Helen Reid CTM
Area 21 Governor	Heather Rhead CTM

METROPOLITAN DIVISION	
Division Governor	Patricia Ryan ATM
Area 5 Governor	Caroline Dyer CTM
Area 8 Governor	Anne Him CTM
Area 18 Governor	Helen Irish ATM
Area 20 Governor	Jenny Wiblin CTM

NORTHERN DIVISION	
Division Governor	Margaret Clancey CTM
Area 2 Governor	David Baldwin CTM
Area 9 Governor	Don Waugh
Area 13 Governor	Paul Wise CTM
Area 14 Governor	Greg Morphett CTM
Area 19 Governor	Pedro Pederson CTM

SOUTHERN DIVISION	
Division Governor	Laurene Mulchay ATM
Area 6 Governor	Lee Wilde CTM
Area 7 Director	Millie Graham ATM
Area 17 Governor	Ron Rowlands ATM
Area 23 Governor	Jean Meagher

WESTERN DIVISION	
Division Governor	Graham Miller DTM
Area 1 Governor	Diane War CTM
Area 11 Governor	Debra Howard ATM
Area 12 Governor	John Pitt CTM

22nd District Convention held at Warwick Show Grounds on 30 April - 3 May 1993 Hosted By Warwick Toastmasters Club

Distinguished District (15th in world)

1991-1992 District Governor Vernon Flood DTM

Making The Commitment

District Governor	Vernon Flood DTM
Lt Governor Education and Training	Barrie Fuller ATM
Lt Governor Marketing	Davina Daniel CTM

Immediate Past District Governor	Gavin Blakey DTM
Public Relations Officer	Ralph Taylor ATM
District Secretary	Desley Cooper DTM
District Treasurer	Brian Gemmell CTM
Audit Committee	Trevor Banks DTM
Bulletin Editor	Helen Squelch CTM
Club Extension	Gavin Blakey DTM
Historian	Clare Murphy DTM
Nominating Committee	Gavin Blakey DTM
Parliamentarian	Graham Miller ATM
Past District Governor's Committee	Desley Cooper FTM
Speakers Bureau	Paul Spottiswood DTM, & Linda Betts DTM
Speechcraft	Jean Meagher CTM
Success Leadership	Joie Sumby ATM
Supplies Officer	Jim Watson CTM
Toastmasters Week	24-31 August
Youth Leadership	Albert McGuire
District Sergeant-At-Arms	Lindsay Cooper CTM

CENTRAL DIVISION	
Division Governor	Roslyn Tufrey ATM
Area 4 Governor	Damien Jones
Area 10 Governor	John Atkinson
Area 16 Governor	Hurtle Barrett
Area 22 Governor	Jan Derby DTM

EASTERN DIVISION	
Division Governor	Noel Cummings ATM
Area 3 Governor	Lorraine Walker
Area 15 Governor	Charles Harrison
Area 21 Governor	Olive Wright ATM

METROPOLITAN DIVISION	
Division Governor	Maureen Owen ATM
Area 5 Governor	Olive Odhner ATM
Area 8 Governor	Annette Thompson
Area 18 Governor	Patricia Ryan CTM
Area 20 Governor	Mark Jones

NORTHERN DIVISION	
Division Governor	Jill Knight ATM
Area 2 Governor	F. Minjoy ATM / M. Clancey CTM
Area 9 Governor	Marjorie Cairns
Area 13 Governor	Helen Squelch CTM
Area 14 Governor	M. Belcher / J. Dark CTM
Area 19 Governor	D. Fazldeen CTM / Marie Trigger

SOUTHERN DIVISION	
Division Governor	Raelene Taylor ATM
Area 6 Governor	Brian Garland
Area 7 Director	Deborah Vayro (Resigned 10/91), Helen Kroll
Area 17 Governor	Laurene Mulcahy

WESTERN DIVISION	
Division Governor	John Zeller CTM
Area 1 Governor	Graham Miller ATM
Area 11 Governor	Graham Miller ATM
Area 12 Governor	Max Jarrett

21st District Convention held at Stewarts Alexandra Hotel, Alexandra Headlands on 1-4 May 1992, hosted By Sunshine Coast Toastmasters Club

District Celebrates it's 21 Birthday

District History begins being recorded by TMI

District Mace tradition began – Mace made by Garnet Adams

Distinguished District (17th in world)

1990-1991 District Governor Gavin Blakey DTM

Building **E**nthusiastic **S**elf-Confident **T**oastmasters

District Governor	Gavin Blakey DTM
Educational Lt Governor	Vernon Flood ATM
Administrative Lt Governor	Barrie Fuller ATM

Immediate Past District Governor	Desley Cooper DTM
Communications Lt Governor	Helen Squelch ATM
District Secretary	Davina Daniels
District Treasurer	Brian Gemmell CTM
Audit Committee	Trevor Banks DTM
Bulletin Editor	Helen Squelch CTM
Club Extension	Desley Cooper DTM
District Historian	Clare Murphy DTM
Nominating Committee	Desley Cooper DTM
Parliamentarian	Clare Murphy DTM
Past District Governor's Committee	Jan Derby DTM
Publicity & Marketing Officer	Barbie Hooper CTM
Speakers Bureau	Paul Spottiswood DTM
Speechcraft	Eleanor Wham ATM
Success Leadership	Ann Prendergast (Resigned), Vince Martin ATM
Supplies Officer	Elizabeth Morris CTM and Ron Morris
District Sergeant-At-Arms	Deirdre Lavarack DTM
Youth Leadership	Kevin Ryan

CENTRAL DIVISION	
Lt Governor	Jennifer Betheras ATM
Area 4 Governor	Frank Evans ATM
Area 10 Governor	Olwyn Williamson ATM
Area 14 Governor	Mavis May DTM
Area 16 Governor	Fay Jensen ATM

EASTERN DIVISION	
Lt Governor	Joie Sumby ATM
Area 3 Governor	Rebecca Bell
Area 15 Governor	Nancy Young CTM
Area 21 Governor	Vida Rideout

METROPOLITAN DIVISION	
Lt Governor	Erica Enraght-Mooney ATM
Area 5 Governor	Olive Odhner ATM
Area 8 Governor	Marilyn Hume CTM
Area 18 Governor	James Enraght-Mooney ATM
Area 20 Governor	Maureen Owen ATM

NORTHERN DIVISION	
Lt Governor	Ted Schunemann ATM (S)
Area 2 Governor	Trevor Gray ATM (B)
Area 9 Governor	Dan Gray ATM
Area 13 Governor	Jill Knight ATM
Area 19 Governor	Col Lambert CTM

SOUTHERN DIVISION	
Lt Governor	Ralph Taylor ATM
Area 6 Governor	Raelene Taylor ATM
Area 7 Director	Jean Meagher CTM
Area 17 Governor	Kevin Stuckings CTM

WESTERN DIVISION	
Lt Governor	Dudley Cowan CTM
Area 1 Governor	John Zeller CTM
Area 11 Governor	Joyce Rogers ATM (S)
Area 12 Governor	Peter Maughan CTM

20th District Convention held at Hotel International, Townsville on 3-6 May 1991 Hosted By Tropic City Toastmasters Club

17 Clubs Chartered this year

President's Distinguished District - 5th In World

1989-1990 District Governor Desley Cooper DTM

Aiming At Attaining

District Governor	Desley Cooper DTM
Educational Lt Governor	Gavin Blakey DTM
Administrative Lt Governor	Vernon Flood ATM

Immediate Past District Governor	Jan Derby DTM
Communications Lt Governor	Albert McGuire CTM
District Secretary	Pat Pitt CTM
District Treasurer	Brian Gemmell CTM
Audit Committee	Trevor Banks DTM
Bulletin Editor	Albert McGuire CTM
Club Extension	Jan Derby DTM
District Training	John Simpson ATM (Resigned)
Historian	Clare Murphy DTM
Nominating Committee	Jan Derby DTM
Parliamentarian	Colin McFarlane DTM
Past District Governor's Committee	John Simpson (Resigned), Jan Derby
Publicity Officer	Arthur Gorrie DTM
Speakers Bureau	Russ Walkington ATM
Speechcraft	Paul Browning DTM
Success Leadership	Dianne Riddell DTM
Supplies Officer	Deirdre Lavarack DTM
Youth Leadership	Phillip Scuderi DTM

CENTRAL DIVISION	
Lt Governor	Jennifer Betheras ATM
Area 4 Governor	Merv Maxwell CTM
Area 10 Governor	Roslyn Tufrey CTM
Area 14 Governor	Norma Stewart ATM
Area 16 Governor	John Graham DTM (Resigned), 10/89 Jan Derby

EASTERN DIVISION	
Lt Governor	Barrie Fuller ATM
Area 3 Governor	Joie Sumby CTM
Area 15 Governor	Paul Spottiswood CTM
Area 21 Governor	Noel Cummings ATM

METROPOLITAN DIVISION	
Lt Governor	Sue Meehan ATM
Area 5 Governor	Ted Burton DTM
Area 8 Governor	Monica O'Rourke DTM
Area 18 Governor	Erica Enraght-Mooney CTM
Area 20 Governor	Laurie Durrell ATM

NORTHERN DIVISION	
Lt Governor	Lorna Brooks ATM
Area 2 Governor	Ted Schunemann ATM
Area 9 Governor	Dan Gray CTM
Area 13 Governor	Lance Cooper CTM
Area 19 Governor	Marlene Allen CTM

SOUTHERN DIVISION	
Lt Governor	Davina Daniel CTM
Area 6 Governor	Ralph Taylor ATM
Area 7 Director	Noel Summerfield
Area 17 Governor	Nan Southern CTM

WESTERN DIVISION	
Lt Governor	Douglas Scott CTM
Area 1 Governor	Graham Buntain DTM
Area 11 Governor	Dudley Cowan CTM
Area 12 Governor	Peter Maughan CTM

19th District Convention held at Royal Hotel, Maryborough on 4-7 May 1990

Hosted by Maryborough Toastmasters Club

District gains 100th (current financial) Club (Maleny)

Metropolitan & Eastern Divisions formed

Select Distinguished District (9th in world)

1988-1989 District Governor Jan Derby DTM

Keeping In Touch

District Governor	Jan Derby DTM
Educational Lt Governor	Desley Cooper DTM
Administrative Lt Governor	Gavin Blakey DTM

Immediate Past District Governor	John Simpson ATM
Communications Lt Governor	Karen Lewis ATM
District Secretary	Margaret Pashley
District Treasurer	Brian Gemmell CTM
Audit Committee	Trevor Banks DTM
Bulletin Editor	Karen Lewis ATM
Club Extension	Paul Browning DTM
District Training	John Simpson ATM
District Sergeant-At-Arms	Roslyn Tufrey
Nominating Committee	
Parliamentarian	Colin McFarlane DTM
Past District Governor's Committee	Clare Murphy DTM
Publicity Officer	Arthur Gorrie DTM
Speakers Bureau	Russ Walkington ATM
Speechcraft	John Scouller DTM
Success Leadership	Margaret Brennan DTM
Supplies Officer	Deirdre Lavarack DTM
Toastmasters Week (June 1989)	Sue Meehan ATM
Youth Leadership	John Sellars

CENTRAL DIVISION	
Lt Governor	Vernon Flood ATM
Area 5 Governor	Noel Cummings CTM
Area 8 Governor	Barrie Fuller ATM
Area 10 Governor	Howard Reimers CTM
Area 11 Governor	Fred Fishwick (Resigned)
Area 12 Governor	Graham Cockram CTM
Area 16 Governor	Bev Menkins

NORTHERN DIVISION		
Lt Governor	Albert McGuire ATM	
Area 2 Governor	Colin Sutcliffe CTM	
Area 4 Governor	Jennifer Betheras CTM	
Area 9 Governor	Janeene Wallwork CTM	
Area 13 Governor	Lorna Brooks ATM	
Area 14 Governor	Laurie Hodgetts CTM	
SOUTHERN DIVISION		
Lt Governor	Sue Meehan ATM	
Area 6 Governor	Sandra Simpson CTM	
Area 7 Director	Davina Daniel CTM	
Area 15 Governor	Linda Betts ATM	
Area 17 Governor	Bub Cranney CTM	

WESTERN DIVISION	
Lt Governor	Marie Langton CTM
Area 1 Governor	Margaret O'Neil CTM
Area 11 Governor	Cheryl Rosenthal-Warlow
Area 12 Governor	Fred Fishwick (Resigned), Dudley Cowan

18th District Convention held at Brisbane Travel Lodge, Brisbane on 6-28 May 1989, hosted by Convenor, Paul Browning (Sunshine Coast Club)

Hosted the Down Under Convention in conjunction with District Convention

Distinguished District (20th in world)

1987-1988 District Governor John Simpson ATM

Bridging The Gap

District Governor	John Simpson ATM
Educational Lt Governor	Jan Derby DTM
Administrative Lt Governor	Desley Cooper DTM

Communications Lt Governor	Denise Shannon CTM (Resigned)
Immediate Past District Governor	Clare Murphy DTM
District Secretary	Ann O'Rourke
District Treasurer	Brian Gemmell CTM
Audit Committee	Trevor Banks
Bulletin Editor	Graham Buntain DTM
Club Extension	Clare Murphy DTM
Nominating Committee	Clare Murphy DTM
Parliamentarian	Colin McFarlane DTM
Past District Governor's Committee	Dianne Riddell DTM
Publicity Officer	Susan Grigson CTM
Speakers Bureau	Russ Walkington ATM
Speechcraft	
Success Leadership	John Graham DTM
Supplies Officer	Deirdre Lavarack DTM
Youth Leadership	John Donnison CTM

DIVISION ONE	
Lt Governor	Gavin Blakey ATM
Area 2 Governor	Tom Clancy DTM
Area 4 Governor	Albert McGuire CTM
Area 9 Governor	Janeene Wallwork CTM
Area 13 Governor	Clive Simpson
Area 14 Governor	John Dark CTM

DIVISION TWO	
Lt Governor	Paul Browning DTM
Area 5 Governor	Eleanor Whan ATM
Area 8 Governor	Monica O'Rourke
Area 10 Governor	Vernon Flood CTM
Area 16 Governor	Paul Browning

DIVISION THREE	
Lt Governor	Glynn Batstone ATM
Area 6 Governor	Lyn Coughlin ATM
Area 7 Director	Desoree Taylor CTM
Area 15 Governor	Sue Meehan
Area 17 Governor	Ray Bailey

DIVISION FOUR	
Lt Governor	Nev Rosenberger DTM
Area 1 Governor	Marie Langton DTM
Area 3 Governor	Bob Bimrose ATM
Area 11 Governor	Norm Bryans
Area 12 Governor	Douglas Scott

17th District Convention held AT Carindale Hotel/Motel, Brisbane on 29 April - 2 May 1988 Hosted by Endeavour Club

Distinguished District (38th in world)

1986-1987 District Governor Clare Murphy ATM

Learning + Enjoyment = Achievement

District Governor	Clare Murphy ATM
Educational Lt Governor	John Simpson ATM
Administrative Lt Governor	Hazel Hine CTM

Immediate Past District Governor	Dianne Riddell DTM
Communications Lt Governor	Andrew Rankin (Jul/Nov) (not replaced)
District Secretary	Madonna Overall
District Treasurer	Brian Gemmell
Audit Committee	Trevor Banks DTM
Bulletin Editor (Nov/June)	Tom Clancy DTM
Club Extension	Dianne Riddell DTM
Nominating Committee	Dianne Riddell DTM
Parliamentarian	Colin McFarlane DTM
Past District Governors Committee	Ivy Foster DTM
Speakers Bureau	Ivy Foster DTM
Speechcraft	John Scouller DTM
Supplies Officer	Deirdre Lavarack DTM
Youth Leadership	Walter Fischer DTM
District Historian	Dianne Weidner

DIVISION ONE	
Lt Governor	Bill Aspden DTM
Area 2 Governor	Margaret Clancey CTM
Area 4 Governor	Denise Shannon CTM
Area 9 Governor	John Farnham
Area 13 Governor	Gavin Blakey ATM
Area 14 Governor	Margaret Fresta ATM

DIVISION TWO	
Lt Governor	Desley Cooper ATM
Area 5 Governor	Alex Passaris ATM
Area 8 Governor	Al McCullough (Resigned Nov), Ray Williams CTM
Area 10 Governor	Rhonda Murray CTM
Area 16 Governor	Cathy Phippard CTM

DIVISION THREE	
Lt Governor	John Loughrey CTM
Area 6 Governor	Geoff Elvin CTM
Area 7 Director	Bob Bonfield ATM
Area 15 Governor	John Donnison CTM
Area 17 Governor	David Hine ATM

DIVISION FOUR	
Lt Governor	Josie Wright ATM
Area 1 Governor	New Rosenberger DTM
Area 3 Governor	Susan Grigson CTM
Area 11 Governor	Deirdre Lavarack DTM
Area 12 Governor	Jan Derby CTM

16th District Convention Held at Brisbane Travel Lodge, Brisbane on 1-4 MAY 1987 Hosted By Adventurers Club

District adopted the Toastmasters International Speech Contest Rules

Distinguished District (23rd in world)

1985-1986 District Governor Dianne Riddell DTM

District Governor	Dianne Riddell DTM
Educational Lt Governor	Clare Murphy CTM
Administrative Lt Governor	John Simpson CTM

Immediate Past District Governor	Ivy Foster DTM
Communications Lt Governor	Tom Clancy DTM
District Secretary	Deirdre Lavarack DTM
District Treasurer	Brian Gemmell CTM
Audit Committee	Trevor Banks DTM
Bulletin Editor	Tom Clancy DTM
Club Extension	Ivy Foster DTM
Nominating Committee	Ivy Foster DTM
Parliamentarian	Mike Coleman DTM
Past District Governor's Committee	John Scouller CTM
Speakers Bureau	Ivy Foster DTM
Speechcraft	John Scouller DTM
Supplies Officer	Deirdre Lavarack DTM
Youth Leadership	Walter Fischer DTM
DIVISION ONE	
Lt Governor	Mavis May ATM
Area 2 Governor	Loretta Mason CTM
Area 4 Governor	Bill Aspden ATM
Area 9 Governor	Norma Stewart CTM
DIVISION TWO	
Lt Governor	Dorothy Egan DTM
Area 5 Governor	Alex Passaris ATM
Area 8 Governor	Martin Abbey CTM
Area 10 Governor	Desley Cooper CTM
DIVISION THREE	
Lt Governor	David Hine CTM
Area 3 Governor	John Loughrey CTM
Area 6 Governor	Glyn Batstone CTM
Area 7 Director	John Meagher CTM
DIVISION FOUR	
Lt Governor	Ted Lightbody
Area 1 Governor	Nev Rosenberger DTM
Area 11 Governor	Josie Wright CTM
Area 12 Governor	Nev Strutt CTM

NOTABLE EVENTS

15th District Convention Held at Duthies/Leichhardt, Rockhampton on 3-5 May 1986 Hosted By Rockhampton Boomerang

4th Division added to District structure

District Communications Lt Governor (Bulletin Editor) Tom Clancy DTM recognised Internationally – 'Top Ten District Bulletin'

President's Distinguished District (4th in world)

1984-1985 District Governor Ivy Foster DTM

District Governor	Ivy Foster DTM
Educational Lt Governor	Dianne Riddell ATM
Administrative Lt Governor	Elizabeth Clarke CTM

Immediate Past District Governor	John Scouller CTM
Communications Lt Governor	Arthur Gorrie DTM
District Secretary	Deirdre Lavarack DTM
District Treasurer	Brian Gemmell CTM
Audit Committee	Trevor Banks DTM
Bulletin Editor	Arthur Gorrie DTM
Club Extension	John Scouller CTM
Nominating Committee	John Scouller CTM
Northern Territory Liaison	Caroline Walne CTM
Parliamentarian	Mike Coleman DTM
Past District Governor's Committee	Colin McFarlane DTM
Speakers Bureau	Ivy Foster DTM
Speechcraft	Bob Uhr CTM
Youth Leadership	Jennifer Jones (Resigned), Walter Fischer DTM

DIVISION ONE		
Lt Governor	Clare Murphy CTM	
Area 2 Governor	Jim Nolan CTM	
Area 4 Governor	Mavis May ATM	
Area 9 Governor	Adrian Young CTM	

DIVISION TWO	
Lt Governor	Ted Burton DTM
Area 3 Governor	John Simpson CTM
Area 5 Governor	Dorothy Egan ATM
Area 8 Governor	Forest Almond ATM

DIVISION THREE	
Lt Governor	Hazel Hine CTM
Area 1 Governor	Ted Lightbody CTM
Area 6 Governor	Jenny Hurley
Area 7 Director	Garnet Adams CTM

NOTABLE EVENTS

14th District Convention held at Chevron Hotel, Surfers Paradise on 24-26 May 1985. Hosted by Gold Coast & Southport Clubs

Select Distinguished District (10th in world)

1983-1984 District Governor John Scouller CTM

District Governor	John Scouller CTM
Educational Lt Governor	Ivy Foster ATM
Administrative Lt Governor	Dianne Riddell CTM

Immediate Past District Governor	Gordon Shoebridge CTM
Communications Lt Governor	Annette Shoebridge CTM
District Secretary	Elizabeth Clarke
District Treasurer	Brian Gemmell
Audit Committee	Trevor Banks DTM
Bulletin Editor	Annette Shoebridge
Club Extension	Gordon Shoebridge CTM
Nominating Committee	Gordon Shoebridge CTM
Northern Territory Liaison	Caroline Walne
Parliamentarian	Walter Fischer DTM
Past District Governor's Committee	Colin McFarlane DTM
Speakers Bureau	Ivy Foster ATM
Speechcraft	Margaret Brennan
Youth Leadership	Bill Griffin ATM

DIVISION ONE	
Lt Governor	Walter Fischer DTM
Area 2 Governor	Clare Murphy CTM
Area 4 Governor	Narda Wieland
Area 9 Governor	Rosalie Chandler

DIVISION TWO	
Lt Governor	John Hill
Area 3 Governor	Ted Mathew CTM
Area 5 Governor	Ted Burton ATM
Area 8 Governor	Phil Winterflood

DIVISION THREE	
Lt Governor	Barry Russell
Area 1 Governor	Nev Rosenberger ATM
Area 6 Governor	Hazel Hine
Area 7 Director	Lindsay Marshall

NOTABLE EVENTS

13th District Convention held at Four Seasons Lyons Motor Inn, Cairns on 8-20 May 1984, hosted by Cairns Club

Visit by International President Eddie Dunne and his Wife Beverley, to the District Convention District 69 is recognised for the first time as a Distinguished District, attaining President's Distinguished District (3rd In World)

1982-1983 District Governor Gordon Shoebridge CTM

District Governor	Gordon Shoebridge CTM
Educational Lt Governor	Nev Rosenberger ATM
Administrative Lt Governor	Bill Griffin ATM

Immediate Past District Governor	Colin McFarlane ATM
Communications Lt Governor	Caroline Walne CTM
District Secretary	Annette Shoebridge
District Treasurer	Michael Weidner ATM
Audit Committee	Trevor Banks
Bulletin Editor	Caroline Walne
Club Extension	Colin McFarlane
Nominating Committee	Colin McFarlane
Parliamentarian	Walter Fischer
Speakers Bureau	Ivy Foster ATM
Speechcraft	Trevor Banks DTM
Youth Leadership	Ted Mathew CTM
DIVISION ONE	
Lt Governor	Dianne Riddell CTM
Area 2 Governor	Neil Stewart
Area 4 Governor	Joe Fresta
Area 9 Governor	Scott Marnane (Resigned), Eric Pratt (appointed)

DIVISION TWO	
Lt Governor	Deirdre Lavarack ATM
Area 3 Governor	Elizabeth Clarke
Area 5 Governor	Ivy Foster ATM
Area 8 Governor	Robbie Brown (Resigned), Phil Winterflood
	(appointed)

DIVISION THREE	
Lt Governor	Ted Lightbody
Area 1 Governor	Ines Gibb
Area 6 Governor	Greville Easte
Area 7 Director	Danny Clift

NOTABLE EVENTS

12th District Convention held at Cherribah, Via Warwick on 30 April - 2 May 1983, hosted by Darling Downs Club

Past District Governors' Committee formed as an advisory committee to the District Governor

1981-1982 District Governor Colin McFarlane CTM

District Governor	Colin McFarlane CTM
Educational Lt Governor	Gordon Shoebridge CTM
Administrative Lt Governor	Russ Walkington ATM

Immediate Past District Governor	Dianne Weidner nee Stoodley ATM
Communications Lt Governor	John Graham CTM
District Secretary	Margaret Brennan
District Treasurer	John Scouller CTM
Bulletin Editor (after CLG resigned)	Arthur Gorrie
Club Extension	Dianne Weidner ATM
Historian	
Nominating Committee	Dianne Weidner ATM
Parliamentarian	Mike Coleman ATM
Speakers Bureau	Ivy Foster ATM
Speechcraft	Ken Dalgleish
Youth Leadership	Ted Mathew CTM, Anne Weir

DIVISION ONE	
Lt Governor	Mike Coleman CTM
Area 2 Governor	Tom Clancy CTM
Area 4 Governor	Dianne Riddell
Area 9 Governor	Noel Milliner

DIVISION TWO	
Lt Governor	Barrie Fuller ATM
Area 3 Governor	David Matley CTM
Area 5 Governor	Frances Dalgleish
Area 8 Governor	Andrew Zafir CTM

DIVISION THREE	
Lt Governor	Nev Rosenberger ATM
Area 1 Governor	Russ Merritt CTM
Area 6 Governor	Vera Pomfrett ATM
Area 7 Director	Paula Lindemann

NOTABLE EVENTS

11th District Convention held at Lennons Hotel, Brisbane on 30 April 3 May 1982, hosted by Alpha Club

1980-1981 District Governor Dianne Stoodley ATM

District Governor	Dianne Stoodley ATM
Educational Lt Governor	Ken Dalgleish CTM
Administrative Lt Governor	Gordon Shoebridge CTM

Immediate Past District Governor	Michael Weidner ATM	
Communications Lt Governor	Eric A Roush ATM	
District Secretary	Johanna Van Zuylen	
District Treasurer	Colin McFarlane	
Bulletin Editor	Eric Roush ATM	
Chairmanship Bureau	Ruth Cowern	
Club Extension	Michael Weidner	
Community Relations	Trish Donaldson	
District Sergeant at Arms	Annette Shoebridge	
Historian	Ted Burton	
Nominating Committee	Michael Weidner	
Parliamentarian	Mike Coleman	
Speakers Bureau	John Elliott	
Speechcraft	Alex Stratton-Funk	
Scout Speechcraft	Arthur Gorrie DTM	
Youth Leadership	Ted Mathew CTM, Anne Weir CTM	
DIVISION ONE		
Lt Governor	Sansar Sharma DTM	
Area 2 Governor	Syd Phillips (resigned), Derek Beller ATM (apptd)	
Area 4 Governor	Vernon Flood	
Area 9 Governor	Chris Anderson (Jul-Sep), Noel Milliner (Dec-Jun)	

DIVISION TWO	
Lt Governor	John Scouller
Area 3 Governor	lan Charlton CTM
Area 5 Governor	Don Hume
Area 8 Governor	Annette Shoebridge

DIVISION THREE	
Lt Governor	Bill Griffin ATM
Area 1 Governor	Nev Rosenberger ATM
Area 6 Governor	Barry Russell
Area 7 Director	Margaret Brennan

NOTABLE EVENTS

10th District Convention held at Surfair, Noosa on 15-17 May 1981, hosted by Sunshine Coast Club

Hobbies Exhibition 10-15 November 1980

International Award - Top Ten District Bulletin 1980-81 - Editor Eric Roush ATM

Communicator of the Year Dinner - 28 March 1981

1979-1980 District Governor Michael Weidner ATM

District Governor	Michael Weidner ATM
Educational Lt Governor	Colin McFarlane CTM
Administrative Lt Governor	Ruth Cowern ATM

Immediate Past District Governor	Bruce Maddison ATM	
Communications Lt Governor	Arthur Gorrie ATM	
District Secretary	Veronica Kane	
District Treasurer	Gordon Shoebridge CTM	
Historian	Ted Burton	
Nominating Committee	Bruce Maddison ATM	
DIVISION ONE		
Lt Governor	Derek Beller	
Area 2 Governor	Mike Coleman CTM	
Area 4 Governor	Peter Moss (Resigned), Vernon Flood (apptd)	
Area 9 Governor	Chris Anderson	

DIVISION TWO	
Lt Governor	Ken Dalgleish CTM
Area 3 Governor	Bruce McAlpine
Area 5 Governor	Deirdre Lavarack ATM
Area 8 Governor	Paul Browning

DIVISION THREE		
Lt Governor	Russ Walkington	
Area 1 Governor	Ken O'Neill	
Area 6 Governor	Ced Pomfrett	
Area 7 Director	John Wilson	

NOTABLE EVENTS

9th District Convention held at College of Advanced Education, Townsville, on 2-5 May 1980, hosted by Townsville Club

Toastmasters took part in Hobbies Exhibition 22-28 November 1979

International President Eric Stuhlmueller DTM attended District Convention in Townsville May 1980

1978-1979 District Governor Bruce Maddison ATM

District Governor	Bruce Maddison ATM
Educational Lt Governor	Trish Donaldson CTM
Administrative Lt Governor	Michael Weidner ATM

Immediate Past District Governor	Walter Fischer DTM	
District Secretary	Ruth Cowern CTM	
District Treasurer	Peter McCarthy CTM	
Budget Committee	Peter McCarthy	
Bulletin Editor	John Graham (Resigned), Arthur Gorrie ATM	
Club Extension	Peter McCarthy	
Community Relations	Michael Weidner	
Historian	Ted Burton	
Inter-District Coordinator	Walter Fischer	
Nominating Committee	Walter Fischer	
Parliamentarian	Walter Fischer	
Speechcraft	Walter Fischer	
Toastmasters Week	9-18 March 1979	
Youth Leadership	Don Chapman	
DIVISION ONE		
Lt Governor	Phillip Scuderi ATM	
Area 2 Governor	John Paradine	
Area 4 Governor	Graham Bailey (resigned), Ced Pomfrett (apptd)	
Area 9 Governor	Roger Broadley (resigned), John Wilson (apptd)	
Area 11 Governor	Bob Fordham (resigned), Ali Susmier DTM (apptd)	

DIVISION TWO	
Lt Governor	Dianne Stoodley CTM
Area 3 Governor	John Dart ATM
Area 5 Governor	Ken Dalgleish
Area 8 Governor	John Scouller

DIVISION THREE	
Lt Governor	Colin McFarlane CTM
Area 1 Governor	Pam Greenleaf
Area 6 Governor	John Barnes (resigned), Peter Moss (apptd)
Area 7 Director	Michael Roache (resigned), Delmo Tarditi (apptd)
Area 10 Director	Caroline Walne

NOTABLE EVENTS

8th District Convention held at Gateway Inn, Brisbane on 4-6 May 1979, hosted by Nova Club May '79 District Executive saw a need for a Communications Lt Gov whose duties are to encompass Public Relations, Speakers Bureau, Publicity & District Bulletin.

Motion passed to this effect at Council. First Communications Lt. Governor elected.

1977-1978 District Governor Walter Fischer DTM

District Governor	Walter Fischer DTM
Educational Lt Governor	Bruce Maddison
Administrative Lt Governor	Trish Donaldson

Immediate Past District Governor	Lionel Fifield
District Secretary	Dianne Stoodley
District Treasurer	Nevelle McPhee
Audit Committee	Hilary Watson, Boyd McKinstry, Bill Hooper
Budget Committee	Peter McCarthy
Bulletin Editor	Arthur Gorrie ATM
Club Extension	Lionel Fifield
Gavel Clubs	Bob Kenworthy DTM
Historian	Ted Burton
Nominating Committee	Bob Kenworthy DTM
Parliamentarian	Mike Mellick ATM
Speechcraft	
Toastmasters Week	Greville Easte
Youth Leadership	Alex Stratton-Funk

DIVISION ONE	
Lt Governor	Ray Bird
Area 2 Governor	Phillip Scuderi
Area 4 Governor	Sansar Sharma ATM
Area 9 Governor	Bill Mellor
Area 11 Governor	Gerry Moedt (resigned), Bob Fordham (apptd)

DIVISION TWO	
Lt Governor	Michael Weidner
Area 3 Governor	Ruth Cowern
Area 5 Governor	Peter Bills CTM
Area 8 Governor	Graham Butt (resigned 9/77),
	John Scouller (9/77 -6/78)

DIVISION THREE	
Lt Governor	Russ Walkington
Area 1 Governor	Lester Andrews
Area 6 Governor	Reg Pomfrett
Area 7 Governor	Colin McFarlane
Area 10 Governor	Don Chapman

NOTABLE EVENTS

7th District Convention held at Leichhardt Hotel, Rockhampton, on 28-30 May 1978, hosted by Rockhampton

Areas divided into 3 Divisions named One, Two, Three

Toastmasters Ball - 24 September 1977.

Communicator of the Year Dinner - February 1978.

1976-1977 District Governor Lionel Fifield

District Governor	Lionel Fifield
Educational Lt Governor	Walter Fischer DTM
Administrative Lt Governor	Greville East (resigned)
	Bruce Maddison

Immediate Past District Governor	Frank Bell
District Secretary	Trish Donaldson
District Treasurer	Bruce Wessling
Convention Chairman	Don Chapman
Bulletin Editor	Arthur Gorrie
Supplies Officer	Ted Burton
Historian	Ted Burton
Division Lt Governors	Ray Bird, Carl Hatte, Lorely Wells

Area Governors	
Area 1 Governor	Lester Andrews
Area 2 Governor	Graham Stephens
Area 3 Governor	Judy Hope (temporary), Deirdre Lavarack
Area 4 Governor	Ali Susmier
Area 5 Governor	Alex Stratton-Funk
Area 6 Governor	Bob Perry
Area 7 Governor	Colin McFarlane
Area 8 Governor	Chris Casswell (?), Greville East
Area 9 Governor	Eric Pratt, Tony Ephick (?)

NOTABLE EVENTS

6th District Convention held at Lennons Hotel, Brisbane on 13-15 May 1977, hosted by Adventurers Club.

Semi-Annuals

(North) - 30/31 Oct 1976 at Lowths Hotel, Townsville hosted Gaveliers Club

(South) 6/7 Nov 1976 at Ipswich hosted by Ipswich Club

Three (3) clearly defined Divisions emerged:

Division One - Gladstone to Cairns & Darwin

Division Two - Bundaberg to North Brisbane

Division Three - Rest of Qld and Northern NSW

1975-1976 District Governor Frank Bell

District Governor	Frank Bell
Educational Lt Governor	Greville Easte
Administrative Lt Governor	Harry Harpin

Immediate Past District Governor	Peter McCarthy
District Secretary	Graham Rutherford
District Treasurer	Bill Hargreave
Bulletin Editor	Mike Mellick
Club Extension	Russ Walkington
Community Relations	Russ Walkington
Parliamentarian	Morrie Hee
Historian	Ted Burton
Speechcraft/Youth Leadership	Walter Fischer
Division Lt Governors	Joe Lizzio, Walter Fischer, Frank Hull

Area Governors	
Area 1 Governor	Bill Griffin
Area 2 Governor	Ray Bird
Area 3 Governor	Judy Hope
Area 4 Governor	David Bowden
Area 5 Governor	Colin Ryan
Area 6 Governor	Bob Perry
Area 7 Governor	Bruce Maddison
Area 8 Governor	Trevor Banks
Area 9 Governor	Keith Prince

NOTABLE EVENTS

5th District Convention held at Broadbeach International, Gold Coast on 1-2 May 1976, hosted by Gold Coast Club.

Semi Annual Conference was Held at Bribie Island September 1975

Motion: "That the District Governor elect allocate the duties of the 3 District Lt. Governors elect and inform clubs forthwith of this decision." CARRIED

District Governor Elect, Lionel Fifield, divided District into three (3) divisions; Northern, Central and Southern

District Convention opened by International President George C. Scott, who was accompanied by his wife, Elaine

1974-1975 District Governor Peter McCarthy

District Governor	Peter McCarthy
Educational Lt Governor	Frank Bell
Administrative Lt Governor	Greville Easte

Immediate Past District Governor	Geoff Phillips
District Secretary	Trevor Banks
District Treasurer	Peter Jorgenson
Bulletin Editor	Lorna Eisenmenger
Historian	Ted Burton
Lt Governor	Frank Hull

Area Governors	
Area 1 Governor	Bill Griffin
Area 2 Governor	Bruce Steadman
Area 3 Governor	Rob Gilbert
Area 4 Governor	Walter Fischer ATM
Area 5 Governor	George Harris
Area 6 Governor	lan Jeffers
Area 7 Governor	Angus Goold
Area 8 Governor	Lorelle Wells
Area 9 Governor	Max Chapman

NOTABLE EVENTS

4th District Convention held at Leichhardt Hotel, Rockhampton, on 2-4 May 1975, hosted by Rockhampton Club

Motion moved at the District Convention:

"That District 69 elect 3 Division Lt Governors" CARRIED 4/5/75.

(At this time the duties of the 3 Div. Lt Governors were rather nebulous and not clearly defined. Based between District and Areas, they were used as trouble shooters by the District Governor.) No clearly defined Divisions existed at this time

1973-1974 District Governor Geoff Phillips

District Governor	Geoff Phillips
Educational Lt Governor	Peter McCarthy
Administrative Lt Governor	Frank Bell

Immediate Past District Governor	Bob Kenworthy DTM
District Secretary	Greville Easte
District Treasurer	Peter Jorgenson
Lt Governor Community Projects	Ross Trigger
Convention Chairman	Lionel Fifield
Bulletin Editor	Lorna Eisenmenger
Publicity Coordinator	Russ Walkington

Area Governors	
Area 1 Governor	Bob Martin
Area 2 Governor	Frank Bell
Area 3 Governor	Frank Hull
Area 4 Governor	Stan Forsman
Area 5 Governor	Bill Griffin
Area 6 Governor	John Denny
Area 7 Governor	Angus Goold
Area 8 Governor	Peter Wilkinson
Area 9 Governor	Joe Lizzio

NOTABLE EVENTS

3rd District Convention held at Lennons Hotel, Brisbane on 10-12 May 1974, hosted by Brisbane Central Club

Semi Annual Convention held Rockhampton

Russ Walkington "Toastmaster of the Decade"

1972-1973 District Governor Bob Kenworthy ATM

District Governor	Bob Kenworthy ATM
Educational Lt Governor	Mike Mellick ATM
Administrative Lt Governor	Kevin Hodges (resigned), Lionel Fifield And Peter McCarthy

Immediate Past District Governor	Russ Walkington
District Secretary	Ross Trigger
District Treasurer	John Schuurs
Club Extension	Cliff Leavey

Area Governors	
Area 1 Governor	Bob Martin
Area 2 Governor	Joe Lizzio (Innisfail)
Area 3 Governor	Phil Hutchinson
Area 4 Governor	Brian Copeland (Rockhampton)
Area 5 Governor	Alan Sinclair
Area 6 Governor	Bill Griffin
Area 7 Governor	Bob Jones
Area 8 Governor	Jim Gentles
Area 9 Governor	Peter McCarthy

NOTABLE EVENTS

2nd District Convention held at Lowths Hotel, Townsville on 11-13 May 1973, hosted by Townsville Club

District Governor Bob Kenworthy becomes the first DTM (#153) in Australia

The first District Humorous Speech Contest is conducted

1971-1972 District Governor Russ Walkington

District Governor	Russ Walkington
Educational Lt Governor	Geoff Phillips
Administrative Lt Governor	

Immediate Past District Governor	First District 69 Executive, no IPDG	
District Secretary	Kevin Hodges	
District Treasurer	Jack Fraser (resigned), John Schuurs	
Lt Governors	Bob Kenworthy, Cliff Leavey	
Area Governors		
Area 1 Governor	Max Rootes (Dalby)	
Area 2 Governor	John Hall (Townsville)	
Area 3 Governor	Phil Hutchinson (Advance)	
Area 4 Governor	John White (resigned ?)	
Area 5 Governor	Bert Weir (Legal & General)	
Area 6 Governor	Frank Moran (resigned?)	
	Bruce Harward (Jacaranda)	

NOTABLE EVENTS

1st District Convention held at Broadbeach International On 26-28 May 1972, hosted By Gold Coast Club

First District 69 Executive

Russ Walkington - Founding District Governor